NOTICE TO MEMBERS

SOM DISTILLERIES & BREWERIES LIMITED 23" Annual Report

Motice is hereby given that the 23rd Annual General Meeting of Som Distilleriss &
Breweres Limited will be held on Friday the 30" September, 2016 at 11.00 A.M.
at Executive Club, Dolly Farms and Resorts Pvt. Lid, 349, Village Shahoorpur, RO
Fatehpur Bari, New Delhi-110030 to transact the foilowing business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

. ACCOUNTS

Ta consider and if thowakht fit fo pass
with grwithout modiflcation{s) the
following resolution as on ordinary
resolution:

“Resolved that report of the Boord of
Directors dated 13.08.2014 and oudited
Bolonce sheefos at 31.03.201& and
Profit & Loss Account for the year 2015-
2014 be and are hereby adopted.”

. RETIRE BY ROTATION

To consider and if thought fit to poss
with or without madification(s) the
following resolution as an ordinary
resolution: =

“Resolved thot 3hri Burjeeet Lal, who
refires by rofaiion of this meeting and
offered himself for reappointmeant: ba
and iz hereby reappointed as o
Director.”

. DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND
FOR 2015-14

To consider and if thought fit- to poss
with arwithout modification{s) the
following rezolutlon oz an ordinory

“Resolved that os recommended by tha
Boord of Direciors. the company do
hereby declare a dividend of 15% Le.
Rz, 1.530 per share of Bs. 10 on all fhe

2,7 522400 equity shores of the company
for the vear 2015-16 which dividend may
be paid to the holders of sharas on the
dafe of this annual generaf meeting.”

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

To consider and if thought fit ta poss
with or without modificaiion(z) the
following rezolutlon os an ordinary
resolution: -

“Resolved that purswant to the
provizions of Zectlon 139{1) of fhe
Companies Act 20013 and the Companigs
iAudit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, K.C
Khanna & Company, Charfered
Accountants, BEhopal, who hod
completed mare than 10 vears of audit of
the company up o 21.03.2014 and were
appointed os ouditor forthe year 2074-15
and 2015-14 be ond are hereby
appointed as Auditors of tha Campany
for one more yedr Le for 201417 In view
of the fraonskional period allowed i.e from
the conclusion of this 23rd Annual

General Megfing till the conclusion of
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24th Annual Generai Meeting fo be held
in 2017 at a remuneration to be decided
by the Choirman cum Manoging
Diractor with the consent of the
audiiors”,

5. SPECIAL BUSINESS

LOANS, GUARANTEES, SECURITIES
AND INVESTMEMNTS

(TO BE CONSIDERED THROUGH
POSTAL BALLOT ONLY) - POSTAL
BALLOT DOCUMENTS SENT
SIMULTANEDUSLY.

To consider and, if thowghi il to pass
with or without modificotion(s) the
tollowlng resolution s o Specal

NOTES:-

a) A member entitted 1o attend and vale ot
the meeting iz alzo enfitled Lo appoint one
ar more proxies to ottend ond vote at the
meeting instead of himself and such proey
naad ol be o member of tha company.
Praxies in order 1o be effectivae must be
recaived at the Registared Office of tha
compony ot feast 48 haurs before the
commencement of the meeting.

b) The Register of Membears of the company
will remain closad from 21,08 2016 to
30.09.2016 [bath Jdoys inclusive].

¢} Al correspondence regarding
demaotarializaticn' iransfer of sharas,
change of oddress etc. should be
addressad to MAS Services Lid., T34, Okhla
Inclustriol Aren, Phase I, Delhi-110020 who
ara the Ragistrar and Transfer Agents(RTA).

ot Any queries for being onswered attha
mesting must raach ob leost ten days
in adwancs,

Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in terms of secfions
184 of the Companies Acf, 2013, the
Company do hereby authorize the Board
of Directors to invest In securtias of any
gther body corporate and fo give loans
and guarantees and provide security by
way of charoe on s aszets fo any party
whether govarnment or non-govarnment,
whether banking or non-banking
In=titutions and whether related pariy or
nof, to the moximum exient of Rs. 200
Crores {rupees Two hundred crones anky)
outstanding af any one fime including
transociions clready done,
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Shareholders are requested fo furnish
their e-mail addresses to RTA s that
annual report etc. can be sent by e-m dil
in future,

Electranic vofing is allowed in respect of
gach of the items of business mantionad
above, Notes/procadurs on elecironic
vating may be 2een of pages 71 to73.

Explanaiory statement under section 102
of the Companies Act 2013 is atiached

Explonatory stotement under gection 102
of the Companies Act, 2013 to the notice
of the Annual General Meefing to be held
on Friday the 30th September, 2016 at
11.00 hours af Executive Club, Dolly
Farms and Resorts Py, Lid, 349, village
shahoorpur, P.O. Fatehpur Beri, New
Delhi-110030

LOANS, GUARANTEES, SECURITIES
AND INVESTMENTS

Saction 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
regulates giving of loans, or guarantess
or providing of security In connection with
a laan to ony ather body corporate or
person or ocgulring by way of
suhscriptlon, purchase or otherwise of
securities of any ofher body corporate.

A prior speclal resolutlon is needed if the
total of these tronsactions exceeds the
limit of 60% of the poid up copitdl, free
reserves and securifies premium occount
ar 100%: of the free reserves and
gpcurities premium account,

whichever Is more.

The Company is proposing to promote o
Separafe company Le. Woodpecker
Distilleries ond Breweries Py Lid
which is geing to set up a brewery and
IMFL Bottling Plant In Karnatako .

Place: Bhopal
Doted: 13.08.2016

Substantial investments would have fo be
made In this project which investmants
may be beyond the limit mentioned In fhe
above para, thus creating o position
where the proposed resolution under
section 186 would be needed. Such
invastments may also convearn
Woodpecker Distilieries and Brewerles
Pvi. Lid. Into o subsidiary of this
campany.

The proposed resolufion would mee fhe
ahove menfioned nead for investment
and gleo other future needs and
authorizes the Board of Directors to the
moximum extent of B5.200 Crores (rupees
Two hundred crores enly) outstanding af
ony one time including fransactlons
already done.”

Rule 22014} (j) of the
Companies{faonogement and
Adminiztration) Rules, 2014 requires that
for any resolution under section 186(3),
the business shall be transactad only by
meaans of postal ballot which includes
voting by post or through elecirenic
means. Postal bollet documents In
respect of the resolution under 186 are _
being sent fo tha shareholder along with @ 3 5

#he notice os o separafe sheet. The
resolution no.s under sectlon 186 will be
voted by postal ballot/e-voting and the ;
result will be recorded in the minutes of I-'| )
this meeting. E. ‘u,;\
Mone of the directors. Key Manaogeriol ? \\:
Personnel or their relafives is interested |
in the resolufion.

BY ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Surjeet Lal
Choirman and Managing Director
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- REPORT OF DIRECTORS

To,
The Shareholders
Som Distilleries & Brewerles Lid.

sirs,

Your Direciors hove pleasure in presenting ithe Annual Report of your Company for the year
ended on 31st March 2016,

1. WORKING RESULTS
The summaorized working resulte forthe yeor oreos under:-

Particulars 2014-15 2015-16
£ Crores | ¥ Crores
Sales & Other Income ' 207.34 E 771.36
EBIDTA } 31.70 34.08
Depreciation 3N 3.86
Profit for the year 25.45 20.93
Provision of Tax 9.28 7.55
Profit ofier Tax 1417 13.38

I
BT

There hos been an increasain the furnover durng 2015-14 over the previous vear,
However ihe profit has declined due to interest cost. The Board hopes that the performance
will ba bettar heﬂ_ym'r as the investments have storled bearing the returns.

2. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of annual refurn in' Form MGT 9 is affached herewith thiz reportos Annexures |,

3. MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
During the financial year 2015-1 &, the Board of Directors met 19 times on 14.05.2015,

22.05.2015, 30.05.201 5 06.07.2015, 22.07.2013, 27.07.2015, 03.06.201.5, 02.09.200 5,

09.09.2015, 14.09.2015, 30.09.2015, 16.10.2015, 05.11.2015, 13.17.2015, 25.11.2015,
20.01:2014, 5.02.2014, 23.02.2015, 15.03.201 4,



4. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY
STATEMENT

The Directors hereby certify:-

(i} thatin the pregoration of the accounis
for 2015-14, the applicable accounting
stondards hove besn followed.

{ii} that the Directors selected such accounting
policles and opplied them consistently and
made judgments ond estimotes that are
reasonable and prudent so as fo glve a true
and fair view of the ztate of affairs of the
company os at the end of the financial year
and of the profit of the Company for the vear,

{iii} that the directors had taken proper and
sufficient care for the mainfenance of
adequate occounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Componies Act, 2013
for sofeguarding the ossets of the compaony
and for preventing aond detecting frauds ond
ofher irregularities.

{iv) thot the directorz prepared the annual
OCCOUNTS ON 0 going concern bosis,

(v} that the direcfors hod loid down Internal
finenciol controls fo be followed by the
company, which are adeguate ond wers
operating effectively.

(w1} thet the directors hod devised proper systems
to ensure compllance with the provisions of all
applicable lows and that such systems were
adequate and openating efectivaly

5. DECLARATIONS BY
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
Independent directors i.e. Shri 5.5.%engar,
Ms Nishi Arora ond Shri D.N.%ingh have given
the reguisite declartions under Section 1£9(7)
of the Companies Act, 2013 o the effect that
they maet the criterio of independence as
provided under section 149(5).

6. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Detoils of tha Committees of the Board of
Directors are given in the Corporafe
Governonce Report aloched as Annexure IV,

7.

10.

1.
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RESERVATION AND
QUALIFICATION ON STATUTORY
AUDIT REPORT AND
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT.

There is no qualificotion, reservation or
odverse retnark or disciolmer of the statutory
auditonsecretarial ouditor fo which o reply is
needed from the Board. The suggestions given
by Auditers regarding Internal controls, offer
ceriifying that the Compaony has an adeguote
internal financial control system, have been
noted and wili be acted vpon,

PARTICULARS OF LOAN &
INVESTMENT UNDER SECTION 184

The company has complied with the provisions
of section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 In
relation to loons, investments and guarnontee
given by the Compony during the vear.

FARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS AND
ARRANGEMENTS UNDER SECTION 188

Contractz or orrengements with relofed pariies
during fhe yeor 2015-14 were within the limits
02 stated in rule 15 {3)(a) of Companies
{feefings of Boord and its Powers) Rules,
20714 which hove been underfakan ofter due
complionces. The relafed parfy fransaclions
Wwere arms length transactions.

DIVIDEND

Directors have recommend for the year 2015-
14, a dividend of 7 1.5 an each share of 7 10
{i.e. 15%) on oll the 2.75,22.400 equity shares
payable to sharehoiders os an the dote of
Annual General Maeting,

CONSERVATION, TECHMOLOGY,
FOREIGN EXCHANGE

In ferms of Rule 8(3) of Companies (Accounts)
rules, 2014, information about energy
conservation and fechnology abscrption is il
in regard fo each of the respective items.
Infermation regording forefgn exchonge is os

fallows: -
“Eamings : ¥ 247,508,652
* Qutgo F1.62,03.019




.

11. CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY;

FOREIGHN EXCHANGE
In fermz of Bule B3) of Compaonies. (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, information about energy
consenation and fechnology absorption is: nil
in ragord 10 each of fhe respachive lems.
Information: regarding forelgn exchaonge is 05
follows: -
=Egmings = T2AT 58652

S 0ufgo T 16903019

12. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The Board constituled o corporate social
responsibility commitfes infemms of sechion
135 of the companias Act 2013 consisting of
ahri Deeno Math:Singh (Chairman}, 3hri 5.5,
Sengarand Smi. Mishi Arora. In respect of CER
Palicy, the Board decided thot of present the
C5R octivities of the company are majorly
through-Asho Mohon Foundation which is o
registered socleiy engaged in the educofion of
children ot Sehatganj for the last more than ten
vears and hos been established by the
promoters of this compaony The C5R
Committes shall monitor the CSE expenditure
af the company through Asha Mohan
Foundation and shall ensure fhai ot leosi 2%
of the overoge net profil of Ihe company made
during the Immediofely preceding threg yvears
iz incurred and well ufilized for the education
and oiher welfore ociivities of the society. In
respect of the year, 2015-16, a report under
Componies (Corporote Zocial Eesponsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014 is aftachsd in Annexure |1

13. SECRETARIAL AUDIT
MOM Chawla and Associates, Company
aecretaries in Proctice; Bhopalwers oppoinfed
gz Secretarial Auditor of the company to
perform Secrefarial Audit of the company for
the year 2015-16 in- ferms of sechion 204 of the
Companies Actk 2013; The secrefarlalavdit
report issued by them is.oftoched herewith os
Annexura 11

14. DIRECTORS/CED/INTERNAL AUDITOR
There was no change inthe composhion:of the

Place: Bhopal
Doted: 13.08.2015

13.

T4,

17.

18,

Board of Direciors of the Company during the
Yedr under review, Shri Bojesh Dubey is the
Chief Financial Officer and Shri ourabh
Tandon is the Interndl Audifor

AUDITORS

Mis KC: Khanna & Co, Chartered
Accountants, Bhopolrefire ot the ensuing 23rd
Annudl General Mesting. They are eligible for
reappointment. The Board recommends their
reappaintmeant.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Purzuant o Regulotlon 34-and Schedule W of
SEBI (Listing Ohligotions and Disclosure
Regulrementz) Regulotions, 2015 Corporate
zovernance Eepon incleding Monogement
Discuzsion and Analyvsiz and Certificate from
Company secretary in Practice regarding
compliance of condiions of Corporata
Governance are attoched ond form port of this
repart as Annexure [V ond VI

OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION

In respectof olher various matters lizted in
seciion 124(3) and other sectlons of the
componiss Act 2073 ond rules mode fners
under, there |2 no further informaotion fo'be
furnished in this reporl, Thers ora odegquata
infernal finoncial condrols keeping in view the
size ond nature of fransaclions of the
company. & svstem of evaluation of fhe
performonce of Direclors is val 1o be'avalved.
Defailz of risk monogement policy are yvef o be
framed. The informotion/rafios os reguired
under Rule 5 of fhe Rules are affached oz
Annaxura V.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Directors are grateful for the co-operation
received from business associotes and the
valued custamers of the company. Directors
wish fo place on record their high appreciation
of ihe services of executives, stoff ond workers
of e company.

BY ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Surjeet Lal
Chairman and Monaging Director
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ANNEXURE- |
T0 THE DIREGTORS' REPORT

FORM NO. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2016

[Pursuvant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of
the Companies (Monogement and Administration) Rules, 20714]

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

Il Corporate Identification Number + L74899DL1993PLLO527ST
Il. Registrotion Dafe 1 26.03.1993
lll. MNome of the Company : Som Distilleries And Breweries Limited

iv.. Cofegory/sub-Cotegory of the Company ©  Compaony Limited By Shares/Indion
Men-Government Company

V. Address
Registered Office ond Contoct Details: » 1-&; Zee Ploza, Arjun Magar, Safdarjung Enclove,
Kamal Cinemo Road, Mew Delhi-11002%
Telephone Mo, 017-24149509
Corpordte Office and Confoct Detoils 1 23, Zone |l; M.P.Nagar, Bhopal £62011, M.P.
Telephone Mo, 0755-4271271
vi. Whether listed company L Yes
vil. Mame, Address and Cantact details
of Reglstrar and Transfer Agent, if ony : MAS Services Lid T-34, Okhlo Industrial Area,

Phase-1I, Delni 110020, Tele Mos. 01124387281-A3
e-mall : infoi@maossenscom

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business ociivifies contributing 10 %% or more of the tofal turnover of the
company sholl be stated:-

':.'-‘;':1 o total furnover
of the company

NIC Code of the
Product/ service

Nome nnd'ﬁéscripﬂun of
main products / services

2203.00 PLUS
2208.30

EEER MADE FROM 100%

MALT plus WHISKIES

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

ghies )




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equify Shore Copital Breakup As Percentoge Of Tetal Equity)
(i) Cotegory-wise Share Holding

No. of Shores held

[ B =

Category of No. of Shores held 5 Chonge
Shorehalders at the beginning of the year at the ent of The year during the
o) individuall HUF e B M e R - T T e T L 0.072
o) Contral Gl o T NIL T ([P P e 11 NIL
¢l Slale Gowt =) Py | o NL | ML | NIL e e e
) Badies Corp. 3545758 | NIL | 3545758 | 12803 | 3sA0932 | NI | 3589w | 3onn. | o008
&) BankFl T e o o T e ey 7 AR 1
il Any Other T Tl T T WL [ W [N NIL
~ Sub-otal (A) (13- E7e112 | 200 | 076322 | TREDS | 6341 | NIL | caldes1 | 7aoed 014
{2} Fareign S P T S [Tt S| PSR [ NI | ML | NI
o) NRI5 - Indviduals NIL | ML | NIL NIL ML | miEs | OHILT | ML HIL
b} Other— Individuals NIE | NiC | NIL HIL ML | NIl | HIC | WiE o NG
 ClBodiesCarp NIL NIL | ML | NI ML | HIL MIL | HIL NIL
d) Banks / Fi HIE: | Wl | ML || NI | RGN [N NI ] e
@) Any Ofher SWIE. | ML | NI | HIE HIL NIL NIL ML | ML
~ Sub -fotal (A} (2): - HIL HIL HIL NIL NIL. | HIC NIL | NI NIL
Tolel shrehalding 1!
of Promater [A)= . .
(Al (11+CANCD AITA12Z ; 00 | 6274322 . 22,10+ £314850 NIL | £314851 £2,544 _014
B. Public Shareholting = ! 5 | |
1.Insfitutians ! B _ | = | T ——]
a) Mutual Funds NIL | Wi NIL HIL NIL TV T S T NIL
u) Banks/ Fl g0 | miL | s00 | 0002 1600 MIL | 1400 0.005 0.004
c} Central Gayt ~ HIL ML | ML | ML T [T T NIL | mie
d) Stofe Govils) HIL RIL NIL | HIL NIL | NIL NIL ML | NiL
o) Menture Cogitnl Funds | NIL ML | L | WIL ML | NIL NIL NIL HIL
fl Insuronce Companiss | NIL NIL | WL | NIL NIL NIL MIL | CHIL HIL
g Flls | L NIL | NIL NIL | NI NIL NIL | NIL NIL
kY Farzign Venlurs | |
Cagital Funds HIL HIL MIL ML NIL | o HIL MIL | NI NIL
T D Others (speciiyt. | NIL | NIL_ | NIL NIL NIL | HIL NIL | HIL NIL
Sub-fotat) (B) L 1):- 00 | MIL s00 | 0002 | 1600 NIL 1600 | 0005 0.004
2. Ne Institutions | ' | = =
n] Bodies Corp [ a
1) Indian 81234 waalh | 154584 | 0582 46925 | S0 | 120239 f.s1 052
i) Oversaes NIL HIL ML HIL ML [T HIL | ORI NIL HIL
~ biindiiduals =7 \ | | i
i} Individial shorehalders [
falding nominol shkare | ; | : i
capitalupta Bis. 1 bakh | 4S36E1 | 9deESY | 139954l | SOET | sanpy | BIGAS | 11706 | 453 0149
i} Individuel sharencigers ' | |
halding nominal shone | | |
copiiol in excess af | . |
R 1 lakh 18607507 | 1047700 | 19855287 | 71416 [ 19524457 | 147700, | 19677152 | 7147 0051
| 1




Colagory of
Sharghalders

Moo of Shores hold

ot the beginning of the yeor

No. of Shares fald
ot the end of the yeor

SOBL Annugl Report 2015-14

Demot  Physicol Tolol % efTolel | Demal | Physical  Toml  %of Takil

= e e [ e Shares | e Vi it ~ Shares. |
i Ehers (specin |

L Ton-fesklent Indmn/ohe. 2315 HILatms oo S .. O 1 = 3 L P L, L
d) athers Cleafing Membar] 4152 HIL | disz = Lokl GINR - tl 5  lL
Sub-totel (B](2):- 19138119 | 208759 |DIJSSTE 7795 | FOMERD | 1157ASE | 21205345 | 77.051 4,144
Total Public [ | [ |
Sharehelding (8] = 1SERIG | BOHTRSY | ITZ4E07H | TTI9T | 2004980 | TISTSY | 2120754% | 77.057 0,14
{BI(11+ {BI(2) . : .
C. Shares held by = : |
Custodion for GORs MIL ML HIL HIL HIL HIL MIL MIL HIL
& ADRs I
Grond Tolol (A+B4C) | 28434941 | 2087455 | 27522400 | 10 L4741 115TASY | 27SE2400 100 MIL

{if) Shareholding of Promoters

Shoreholder™s Name

Shoreholding at the beginning of the yeor

Shore holding ot the end of the yeor

Mo.of  Zooffetal  SaofSharss | Wooof  Stoffofal | % of Shares | 5 change
Shores  Shuresof  Pledged/ | Shares | Shargsof | Piedges/ | in shore
| - 'the | encumbered | the | encumbered holding
compony o company | to total (LEFinG
| tofolshargs i shargs - | The year
1 | SURJEET LAL 586 ooz | 0 564 iz 0 0
2 | AALOKDEEP 551100 2,002 0 551100 2,003 Tt pE
FINANCE PVT. LTD, | |
e - = L | S
3 | DEEPAK ARORA 12400 0,045 a 12400 0045 | o [ 0
4 | SWEENAARORA 41 0 0 ! el St el [ 0
5 | ASHA RANI ARORA 0 | ez | o 500 | 0.002 o 0
6 | JACDISHK.ARORA | 1a0si17 | 657 | D 1812472 | 4.585 0 0.012
7 NATASHA ARORA 124730 0453 | 0 124730 0.453 i i
8 | SUMITA ARORA 135110 0.491 a 135110 0.9 0 0
B | AJMY KUMAR ARORA | 6amion | 2.358 a B4100 | 235 | o b
10 | SOM DISTILLERIES | 2994458 10,881 0 aogeeaz | s | o 0123
PYT. LTD, . |
Total 6275322 22804 | 0 6314851 | 22944 0 0.14




(iii) Chaonge in Promofers® Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sharcholding of 1he beginning of the year

Cumidotive Shoreholding dorimg e

Ho. of Shares ‘o% of fotol Shares | Mo.ofShares | % of fotal Shars
of the company : ‘the company
1. At the beginning of the year | 8276322 99 404 6274322 | 2E04
' = QUARTER |
EMDED" 'PURCHASED
Diote wi=a Increass’ T | o T e
Decrease In Promalers | 30082015 14457 [LBS3 S2R0T T4 FASS
Share holding during Famemat| | o e
the year specifying the | E.0R2015 T0TIT | 0.07s HE1T1494 22932
| remsons for increasel i =
docrense [eg. altaiment! 3123015 20 -0 AZ1T27% 2233
Irmfsfer bonrssweaot -— —_ ST oy E
aquity etck: A103:2014 3555 00713 4314E5] 22744
At tha End of the year 5314851 | 27 94 £314851 22,544

{iv) Shoreholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders
{otherthon Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRS and ADRs):

Shoreholding of 1he beginting of The year

For Eoch of tha Top 10

Shareholders
% of fotal

o, of Shares
: Shares of the

compeiny |
1. | Atthe beginning of the year 14525556 T
2. | Datewiso Increase/ | QUARTERENDED | CHANGE | |
| Decrense In Shore holding 30063015 | 14452 (1B
during the year speckying =
| the regsons forincrease” | HD'W'EEH L 0ue
decrense {e.q. allotmenty - :
fransfur/ bonus/ sweat ILIZAIS | AT | e
equity aich: J.0A.206 L ]
T At the End of fhe year 13547353 49323
far on the date of
separotion, if separated
diring the yeor)

Cumubative Shorebodding
dirring the yeor

o, of Shares

14550730

13547353
| 13547353

13547353

{(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Monagerial Personnel:

Shoreholding af the beginnaing of the year

ForEach of the Blrecions:
and KMP

1. At the beginning of the yeor SE&

Dite wise Increase/ © NOCHANGES

Decrease in Share haolding
during the yeor spacifying
the redsons for increose)
decreasa (e.g, gllotment’
transier’ bonws' sweal
aquity etcl: |

Cumidafive Shaorehalding duwring t

| Atthe Endof the year 586

A0
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(vi) Indebtedness
Indsbfedness of the Compeny including Interast outstanding‘occrued but not due for poyment

IndcEtadnets at the baginaing of

setmred Loans nzecorcd
the fimancial year

afcluding depasits Loans

Total
Indchicdness

i} Principal Amourt 7.87,50,000 OEBITEI

i} Inferest due butnol poid HIL NIL HIL
Wi Interest accrued but not due NIL ~ HIL MIL
Total {i+H-+ii) , 52,645,813 TELSM000 | - , 40,50,19,813
~ Lhonge'in Indebtedness during the FY
Addifion o T,50,29,10,509 [ mmae NIL 2.03,77, 85,690
Reduction 1,67,47,08,099 A728085 | NIL | 170dsseis
Nel Chonga 14,82.02.410 2.50,97.346 NIL | 3 AZ99,TTS
Indebiedness at the end of the financial yeor
0 Princpal Amoont anaanes 165000000 | NIL 09,7005
W fiiereet due ot not pold 1,03,00,167 1Bd736a | NIL Jon47533
fi) Inferest accrued bt not due NIL NIL NIL HIL
Tatal (1+1i-+iif) 75.44,72,222 16,68,47,366 NIL 92,13,1%,588

{vii) Remuneration of Directors And Key Managerial Personnal

A. Remuneration To Managing Direcior, Whole-time Directors andfor Manaoger ¢ MIL
B. Remuneration To Other Directore .

MIL

C. Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Other than MD/Mag nagerWWTO

S No. Particulars of Remunerotion

Key Monagerial Personnel

CED Company |  CFO Totol
L et Sy i N RLTPIIREENS et
1 Gmss s:umr;r ....... i
(o} Salary os per provigions contalned in section 1701 MIL 528,996 | S53ETT0 | 1067765
| of the Incarma-iox Act, 196
| b value of perquisites ws 1702) Income-Tax Ak, 1961 NIL NIL NIL | HIL
LCd Profiis Incliey of solory vndsr seclion 17030
Income-lox Act, 1941
steck Opfion 'Rt [T niC M= NI
| SweatEguity MIL NIL NIL MIL
a | Commission i =
- 1% % of profit MIL NIL MIL HIL
A - others, specify... MiL MIL MIL | WIL
Others, ploose specify == i
Totol | MIL 52899 | 538770 | 10.67.766
(viii) Penalties / Punishment/ Compounding of Offences - NIL

Pluce: Bhopal
Dafed: 13.08.2015

BY ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Surjeet Lal
Chairmon ond Managing Director
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e ANNEXURE- I
| TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

1. BRIEF OUTLINE OF THE COMPANY'S CSR POLICY ETC.

\% = Atpresent the CSR aciivities ef the company dre maforly through A=ha Mohon Foundofion which iz a
registered society engoged in the education of children of Sehaotgani for the kst more thon len yaars
ond has been established by the promoters of this company. The C5R Commitee shall manitor the
C5R expenditurs of fhe compony throu gh Ashd Mohan Foundotion and shall ensure 1nat the o leasl
29 of the average net profil of the company ‘made dyring fhe immedioiely preceding three yeors is
incurred and well utilized for the education and other welfare actlvities of the sociefy.

3. THE COMPOSITION OF THE CSR COMMITTEE
Corporate Sociol Responsibility Commiifes in ferms of section 135 of #he Componies Act 2013 consists

of Shri Deenn Nath Singh (Choirman), Shri 5.5, Sengar ond Smf. Nishl Arora.

e e



(o}
(b}
{c)

SDEL Annval Report 2015-14

AVERAGE NET PROFIT OF THE | HE;EE??'T
COMPANY FOR LAST THREE 901%-13 | — '1?"""
FINANCIAL YEARS _:_,J o0714 i 15,-13.
By B014-15 ‘_ 25.45
TOTAL 78.35
AVERAGE 2612
A
PRESCRIBED C5R EXPENDITURE
rhwo percent ds per The dveroge in ifem 3 above) o ¥R lokhs

DETAILS OF CSR SPENT DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR.
Total omount spent during the fnancial vear 201514 : F27M Lokh
Amount unspent . if ony : T25.03 Lokh
Manner in which the amount spent during the financial yedr is detoiled below,

CSR Sectorin | Projects or | Amount | Amount spest | cymulative | Amount spent
projector | whichthe | programs | outlay - \onthe projects| expenditure|  direci or
activity Project | 1.Locoloren | (budget) | or progroms:- through

identified is S i : implementing

2. 5hate and E
covered e expendilun: on = Ogency
projocksor | progrom | Proectsor
P NTETE WL wise ProgroTs
undertakan 2. Cherheads

| Chiaren” | chitorén "ﬁ':,;f“
| Educdtion | Educafion Sehal I:I!-i-
| ond | ond Dict  [T40Lakh|  Nome  [727.21 Lakh| 727.21 Lakh
| Medical | Medical Rai '
Ald | Aid hel
d} Incasethe company has failed to spend the two per cent of the overoge net profit of the last three
finonciol years or ony port thereof, the reosons for not spending the amount =
Fome of the expenditure on the activities of the Society has spilled over to the next yeor seven while the
socialy hos done good work, Also. some of the ffems of expenditure hove failed to matedalize.
&) Responsibility $tafement :-
Itis hereby stated on behalf of the CSR Committee that the implementotion ond the monitoring of C5R
Pollcy is in compliance with the CER objectives and Policy of the Compony,
For Corporate Sociol Responsibility Commities
Place: Bhopal Surjeet Lal Deenanath Singh
Daoted: 13.08.2016 Muonaging Director Chalrman
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ANNEXURE- i}
TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2016

[Pursuant fo section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.? of

the Companies (Appoiniment and Remunerafion Fersonnel Rules, 2014]

The Members,
som Distilleries & Breweries Limited, Bhopal.

Sirs,

1.

| have conducted The secretariol oudit of
the complionce of applicable stafuiory
provisions and the adherence o good
corporate practices by Som Distilleries &
Brewerles Limited (hereinafter-called the
company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted Tn o manner that grnmded
me/us o reasonable bosis for evalualing
the corporote conducts/siotutory
complionces and expressing Mmy/our
opimion therson,

Baosed on my veriflcation of the Som
Distilieries & Breweries Lid.'s books,
popers. minute books, forms and refums
filed gnd other records maintoingd by the
company and aleo the information
provided by the Company, Ifs officers,
agents ond authorlzed representafives
during the conduct of secretariol oudlt, |
hereby report that subject fo whatis stated
in 1he Financial Statement for 2015-14
rend with the Auditors and Direciors
reporis, the compony hos, during the audit
period covering the financlol year ended
oh 31.03.2014 complied with the statutory
nrovisions listed hereunder and also thot
the Compony has proper Board-progesses
and compllance-mechanizm in place fo
the extent, in the manner and subject fo
the reporfing mode hereinofier.

3

| hove examined the books, papers,
minute books, forms and refumns filed,
report of Company Secrefery 1o the Boord
of Directors and other records maintained
by Som Distilleries & Breweries Limited
far tha financial year ended on 31.03.2014
according fo the provisions of:

(i} The Companies Act 2013 (the Act) and

thie rules mode there under,

{ii} The Securities Contracts (Requlation} Actk

1954 (‘'SCRAT and the rules made thers
under.

{iii) The Depositorles Act, 1996 and the

Requlations and Bye-laws fromed there
under,

{iv) Forelgn Exchonge Manogement Act, 1992

andthe rules and regulations made thare
under to the axtent of Foreign Direct
Invesiment, Overseas Direct Investment
and Externol Commerciol Barrowings.

v} The following regulotions and guidelines

prescribed under the Securiiies ond
Exchonge Board of Indio Acl, 1992
“SEBREACTT i-

{a) The Securities & Exchonge Boord of India

{Subsatantiol Acquisition of Shares &
Tokeovers) Regulafions. 2011,

{b) The Securities & Exchange Bodrd of India



(Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Fegulotions, 20705,

{c} The Securfies & Exchonge Board of India
(Issue of Capital ond Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2009,

(d} The Securlties & Exchonge Board of India
(Employves Stock Option Scheme &
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
zuldelinas, 1992,

(2} The Securities & Exchange Board of India
{Is5ue & Listing of Debt Securities)
Fegulotions, 2008.

{fi The Securities & Exchonge SBoard of India
(Ragistrar to an Issve and Share Transfar
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the
Companles Act ond dealing with the Clients.

(@} The ecurities & Exchonge Boord of Indin
(Dedisting of Equity Shares) Reaulations,
200%; and

thy The Securitles & Exchange Board of India
{Buyback of Securlties) Regulotions, 1998,

(I} Secretorial Standard os issved by The
Insfitute of Company Secretaries of Indio.

{j) Listing Agreements enferad info by the
Compony with Bombay Stock Exchonge and
MNationol Stock Exchonae Lid

During the period under review the company
has complied with the provisions of the Acts,

Rules, Regulations, guidelines, Stondards
etc. mentioned obove.

4. Deportmental Heads of the compa ny hove
reporied compllance with following lowe
applicable fo the company during fhe
financial year 2015-14. These reporis were
duly token on record by the Board of
Diractors.

* Income fox Act, 19461,

* Soles tox Ack 1956.

 Central Excise Act, 1944,

* Finance Act, 1994 (Service Tax).
The M.P. Excise Act, 1915.
Factories Act, 1948,
indusirial Disputes Act, 1947

sDBL Annual Reporf 20715-14

* The Poyment of Wages Act, 1934
* The Minimum Wages Act, 1948
* Employees® State Insurance Act, 1948
= The Employees’ Provident Funds

and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952
« The Poyment of Bonus Act, 1965
» The Maoternity Benefit Act, 1961
« The Contract Lobour

(Regulation & Abelition) Act, 1970
* The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972
The Child Labour
{Prohibition & Requlation) Act, 1988
The Industriol Employment
{(Standing Order) Act, 1946
* Workmen Compensation Act, 1923,

« Sexual Harassment of Women ot
Workploce {Prevention, Prohibition
ond Redressal) Act, 2013

« Woter (Prevention ond Contral of
Pollution) Act, 1974,

* Water (Prevention and Control
of Pollution) Cess Act, 1977

= Air {Prevention and Control of
Pollution) Act, 1981

» Environment (Protection) Act, 1984
* Hazardous Wastes (Management,

Handling and Trans boundary
Movement)Rules, 2004,

Yag

</




| further reparf thot

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Execulive Directors and Independent Direciors. The changes in the
composition of the Boord of Directors that fook ploce during the period under review were
cormried oul in complliance with the provislons of the Adt.

Adequate natice |s given to olf directors fo schedule the Boord Meeiings ond a sysfem exists
for seeking and oblaining further Infermation and clarifications on the agenda items before
the meeilng and for meoningful participation af the meeting.

Mojorlty decision is carred through while the dissenting members’ views are coptured and
recorded as port of the minutes.

| further report that during the oudit perlod the company hos gone throwgh the following
events:

in respect of Merger of Legend Distilleriss Brivate Limited in the company, court convened
meetings of members, secured creditors and unzecurad creditors were held at Delki on
03.03.2016 whereat the merger proposal was a pproved at he three meetings ond such
nppreval wos reporfed 1o the court for further actlon.

For NM.M. Chawlao and Associates

Place: Bhopal :
Dated: 13.08.2016 :ﬂéfsmég,HcT :hﬂs

By s, < F
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ANNEXURE- IV
T0 THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR
THE YEAR ENDED OMN 315T MARCH, 2016

{as required under Regulations 34 and Schedule V of SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Controcls orf drrangements with refofed
parfies during the year 2015-16 were
within the limils as stafed inorole 15 (31 (a)
of Compaonles (Meetings of Boord and its
Powers) Rules, 2014 which have been
undertakan offer due complionces. The
reloted pary fronsactions wearsa arms
Iength transociions.

. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION

AND ANALYSIS

(i} Indian Ecomomy

Contrary to fepid global GDP growth, the
Indion economy confinued fo demaonstrofe
resilience in FY2014. Indin's GDF grew oi
7.65% during the financial year helped by
low interest rotes and on increase in
consumer demand. Furihermore, initiafion
of severol reforms has led fo positive
corporote decision making and also to o
resulting increase in confidence from both
domestic and globol investors. The
initiatives underfaken by the governmani
include those relafed to the ease of doing
business, the ‘“Maoke in-Indio” campaign,
possoge of major bills, refaxation in FDI
rules, the ‘Smart Citles’ campoign and
urban development, torgeted and coshless
tronsfer of subsidies and skill
development.

Wholesale Price Index (WP for the
manih of March waz reported of {0.855%)
while the Consumer Frice Inflation (CPL)
declined o 4.83% during fhe monthe

hielped by a foll in food prices. Affer fwo
consecutive vears of deficient monsoon: a
normal monsaan, caupled with the recent
incregse’in Minimom - Support Prices is
widely expected fo help sirengthen rural
demand and augment the supply of farm
products.

Looking aheod. economic growth in Indio
will confinue fo be driven by a pick-up in
domestic demand and private
conzumption, prevalence of low
inflotionony environmant and low inferest
rates. According fo the Economic Sun/ey
FY2014, the Indion ecenamy stands out as
a haven of macroeconomic sfabilify,
resiliznce and optimism, and con be
expected fo register GDP growth inthe
range of 7-7.75% in the coming yedr.
CARE Ratings haos soid the indusirial
production in FY2017 is expected fo
expand in the coming monihs on fhe back
of improved infrostrocture spending by the
government and g pick up in the consumer
aoods segment, TP inflalion is expected
to decelerate modestly and remain around
%% during 207&-17.

g & R w m
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{ii} Recent Consumer Trends and Outlook

Consumer confidence in India is at an
all-fime high, A study by markei research
agency Miglsen hds ranked the Indion
consumer az the most confident in the March
2014 guorter omong 43 counirias survayed.

The Immenze slze of Indio's populahion
indicates that market mofurity is o distant
prospect, The consumer tastes are steadily
converging fowards Wesiemn frends; o3
highlighted by growing demand for Western
fost food cheins. Buoyed by higher incomes,
Indion consumers ore gradually gravitating
towards higher valug products in line with
growing familigrity with Western culiures. as
can be seen from 'rising accepfance of fine
dining ond deciining social stigma on alcohol
consumplion.

In particular the size of Indla’s youth,
comblned with improved educafion, pdve wWoy
for sustained growth in purchasing pawer
and makes India’s consumer story one of the
worid’s most compelling. In the shorf run,
hovwravern, expected favorable monsoons after
o vears of drought, Imminent 70000-CF of
pay hikes for government staff ond higher
pensions for ex-senvicemen are likely o spur
household spending and help [Iff economic
growth, In addition, it could eose the
government’s burden of spending on weltare
schemes to drive growth and improve The
stondard of living in rurol oreos.

(i} Indign Alcobev Indusiry Overview

The Indion alcoholindusiry, broadly
zegmented as =plrits, beerand wing;: has
witnessed rizing demand. owing 1 d Young
dand lorge population, rapid urbonisation and
risirg incomes: The desire of the Indion
conzumer fochove an increasingly betier
lifestyle hos further fuelied this demand. fn
particulor the culture for beer is plcking up,
ond tha sprowling beer cafes, especially in

urbon oregs-ond rising volumes are g
tesfimony o the frend, | urbon regions;
rising disposoble incomes and improving
demographic profile is expected 1o continue
fo lead fo increosed demand of premivm
spiritz.and beer. This provides o huge
pofentiol opportunity o alcobev companias
suchas SOM,

Indin is the third forgest market for liquaor in
tarms of volumes, Ragion wiza, the four
zouthern stafes of Andhro Pradesh, Tamil
Madu, Karnatoko ond Kemlo represent over
half of the foiol IMFL ond Beer consumphion.
As perthe All India Distillers® Association
{A10A), 52% of the alcohol produced I= for
potable vsein dlcoholic beveroges while the
rest 4895 is used for industrial purpose,
Licenses fo produce ond boftle are scance
and condrach manufociuring s awell-
established market entry strafegy.

Hence fhe number of players with pan India
presence is limited.
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EEER INDUSTRY IN INDIA

The current per capita consumption of beerin
Indla is ane of the lowest in the world,
resulting In significant room for growth. The
beer market in Indla is currendly * 424 billion in
CY2015 ond is projected to grow ot o CAGR of
B.9% over the next five yeors to reoch ' 648
billion In CY2020. In ferms of volumeas, the
beertnarket stood at 2,500 million litres in 2015
ond is projected fo grow at a CAGR of 5.79 for
the fiva years fo reach 3.300 million litres in
CYEO20,

In developed countries, the morket size of beer
15 much larger than of spirits. But in India, the

share of spirits Is more dominant. Highar VAT,
service taxes and exclse duty leods to beer

being priced at par with IMFL moking the

latter deliver more value for the monay,

- considering tha olcohol confent in both.

4.7%
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However, the ouflook for the beer industry over
the medium fo long ferm is promiging, Desprie
being the one of the fosfest growing markets
for beer, India currently ranks the lowsast in
terms of per copita consumption of beer In the
world. Increasing consumer affluence is likely
fo encourage o growing nember of consumers
fo trade up fo SOMs higher value brands.
Prolific wealth occrual over the next few years,
buoyed by the country's strong economic
momenturm, will loy the groundwork for the
colibrotion of consumption habits towards the
premium end, and prompt an increasing
number of consumers to graduate to highar-
priced, betler tasting brands, Beer is also
gradually shedding its seosonality and ceming
to be accepted as an all-year drink.

BEER MARKET IN INDIA (VALUE- 7 BN)

B.7% B9 89% 89% B.9%
o —— C—pe————— b

2015 2016F 20M7P Z018F 2019P 2070P
== Beer Market in India (IN T bn} = Y-p-¥ Growih {34

source: Euromanitor

SEER MARKET IN INDIA (VOLUME-MN LITRE)

=.6% 5.0% 57% 5.8% 5.8%

- = - # -

25 6P 2017P Z01BP  201%F  J070P
mmm Beer Markef in Indio (in ba lifres =——— Yeoo¥ Growth (95)

Source: Euromonitor

.
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IMFL INDUSTRY IN INDIA

IMFL primarily com prizes of fwo Brogd
segments: brown spirits and white Spirits,
Brown spirifs which includes whisky,
brandy ond rum continues fo be the lorgest
SEament comprizing s, 45 of market shara
by volume In Indig in CY2015, The
remaining 3.4°% Includes white spirits such
as vodka and gin, The international frends
are contrary to indig whers white spirits
hove the preminent presence. Diiring

CY 2015, whizky volumes decregzed by
0.6%, wheregs valus growth waos gt 1.554
Lompared to the same perigd lost yeqr
Srandy, White 3pirits and Rum, il
redisiered valume declines compared to ihe
o=t vear. In terms of Qeagraphic split, South
India forms 4594 of the IMFL volumea sales
followed by 219 chare e20ch from Morth
Indiz and West Ingia. (Source; Euromenifar
Intermn Ofional)

The IMEL volume deciinad by 1.726 durlng
CY201540 2,567 million litres and the adles
value increased marainally by 0735, The
MAFL volumes gro expected fo increqse gt
0 CAGR of 4.0% over the nextivears fo
FEOER 3,742 milijon fitres in CY2020 (Sourge-
Evromonitor Infermationai)

(iv) Demand Drivers for Alcohol
Industry

India hos surpnsseq China to become the
fastest growing ECONDMY and offers
tremendays fong-term potential for the
Consumer industy, driven by fovourab(e
demogrophics, rg Bid urbanisation gng the
EMErgence of o sizeghle middle clgss.

Key demana drivers for the dlcohal
indusiry, Especially beer gre:

= Increase In Income:

The recentty annaunced pollcies such gs
-Jan Dhan Yojana gnd the direct fransfar
of subsidies, im plementation of 7h Fay

0.7%

IMFL MARKET IN INDIA (VALUE- 7 BM)

P e 5.45

2016P ° 2017p 2018P * 2019p 203

B MFL Morket i India {[n# bh} — gy Growth

IMFL MARKET IN INDIA (VOLUME-MN LITRES)

F.69

PR LS 3.8%
L% o

15 2014P ' 2017R T agygp 20198 ' 2p90¢
ML Mgrket I India ¢in b fifres) — Y-0-Y Growlh {35

Commission ang One Rank Cne Fay
(OROP) wil| felp incrense the
dizcretionary SPending ond provide g fillip
1o the Consumption orienfed SEClors, such
0% Beer and Spirits, Forecosts of
favorahle monsoons, along with o
declining [nflation are also expected fo
resultin g rise in rum| and ovargll
Cconsumption,

* Incrense fn Working Population:
[ndians gra {oining the workforce soonar
o in the Past ond are spending an
Fncrﬂusfngl'f greoter poion of their
incomes, Furthermore, OVErdge
disposable income itself is rising



especially because of the burgeoning service
zacior in Indio, which has crealed demiond for
a large number of jobs.

* Fovourable Demogrophics:

In Indla, alcohol consumption hos been
highest omong men, with mole populafion in
the age group of 25-5% being the largest
conzumers, Indio is in the midst of o
demographic shift wherein the population
{Including both male & female) in this
working age group of 25-59 is becoming the
lorgest segment. This would increase the
traditional consumer base.

» Entry of Women in Workforce:
Consumption among women, primarily In
cifies, is on the rise, odding o new closs of
consumars. Primary reoson behind this trend
i% increasing perzonal freedom enjoyed by
women as o result of Improved ocoess to
education and employment. Furthermore,
exposure to lfestyle in advonced economies
nove changed the consumption patterns
amaong women, who prefer fighter

SDBL Annuval Repor 2015-15

. beverages such os beer.

{(v) Threots and Concerns

Regulatary hurdies and high operating costs
confinue o limif the Compaony’s abllify to
explait the opportunities that Indian
consumensm offers, &ny delay in pickup of
mocro-economic indicators, emergence of
inflationory conditlons, volatility in currency
and untavaurnble weather pofferns ara some
of the additlonal threats fo the Compony’s
praspects, Other key chalienges inciude:

+ Ban on Direct Advertisements for
Promofions:

It |5 not eosy to ndvertise beer throogh
conventional channels such os television.
This creotes o hurdle for new brand building
process o3 well o= impraving visibility of
existing brands. The general strategy
followed by the componies is fo advertize
using surrogaote products (like glasses,
minerdl water, music fems) having identicnl
brand nomes. Such indirect odvertising has
proved fo be costly for the indusiry,




= Siringant Regulotion by Different State
Governments:

in India, alcohol is o stote subject under the
zeventh schedule of the Constitution and
each sfote acls os o different entity with
varying foxes and reguiofory environment,
thus hindering the economies of scale. The
distribution, legistics and 2ale of alcohelic
beverage isthus controlled by the respective
~ sfate governments. For the movement of
liquor from one state to another, both axport
and import llcénses ore required. Export foes
are evied in the stote where the liquor is
manutacturad and impor fees are levied on
the state in which it is sold. In some states,
liguor manufoctured within the state only Is
ollowed fo be sold. Independent licenses are
required to produce, hofile, store, distribute or
retoil-all liquor products,

* Price Restrictions

A price restriction in many lorge states
remains a big challenge for the industry. The
state governments decide the End Consumer
Frice; lenving manufoctures with no say In
determining the price of the glcoholic
beverage. In-many coses, o tender process is
used jo determine the orices ond volumes
that can be bought by the distibutors.

= Prohibition Concerns

Prohibition by vorious state governmenisis a
key concern. ale of liguoris also prohibited
in the states of Gujaral, Manipur Mizoram
and Nagaland, and more recently in Bihar
which further creates limits on the scope for
expansion and growih. It hos been cbserved
emplrically thaf such bans-tead to flow of
illicit liguor and a loss of revenue fo the
exchegueer. Inthe naar term; some demand
may be offecied but the prohibition may not
be sustainable or the demand may shift to
neighbouring states,

* Taxatlon

Thesaxation by volume confinses io
adversely impoct the beer seoment, High
toxation on beer products in Indie meons thot

for many consumers it'is foo expensive fo
purchase regularly. Also, alcoholic beveroges
are fmed on ad Volorem basls (no
consideration of alcahel content) which
Mokes Deer an expensive drink comparad
with other spirfs In ferms of price per unlt of
dicohol, The excise and other taxes put
together comprise almost 50% of the finol
refail price. Currently, the alcohal industny has
besn proposed fo be keptoutside the purview
of Goods and Service fax (GST).

(vil Business Overview

20M Distilleries & Brewerles Limited (50M)
was established in 1993 and is the flogship
compaony of the SOM Group of Companies.
The Group Is based in Bhopol ond 15 one of
ihe leading alcoholic beveroge manufacturers
in India. SOM Iz primarily engoged In the
production of beer and blending ond bottling
of IMFL. It hos o strong sales and
distribution network spread over ¥ states in
India. The Company has o strong marketing
end distribution network in Madhya Pradesh,
Chhattisgarh, Delhl, Gujorot, Jharkhand,
Orizza, Pondicherry, Uttarakhend and Kerale
with 60+ distributers ocross India. The
Company has an insfolled copaocity of 59,200
KL of Beerand 5,400 KL of |IMFL.

Brand Portfolic Review

A diverse product and brond portfollo allows
S0M to torget both the lower income mass
mdarket ond the emerging premium sector
The product porfolio consists of Bear, Rum,
Brondy, Vodka and Whisky. The major
oronds of the Company include Huntfer, Black
Fort and Power Cool in the Beer segment, os
welb as Milestone 100 whisky and White Fox
vedkao, Other popular bronds include Legend,
Genius, Sunny and Woodpecker Beer. The
Hunterand Woodpecker brands are olso
supplied as dravght beer to all maojor hotels in
Madhya Pradesh ond Chhoffisgarh.
Currently, the Company haos three millionaire
beerbronds in its portfolic; Hunter Blockfor
ond Power Cool.
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{vii) Financigl Performance

Diuring the year the totol income of the
Company increosed by 6.8% fo 2,274
million. The Increase was due to improved
price redlizations and sales volumes In both

TOTAL INCOME (¥ MN)
2,051

1,952

2012 013
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Bearand IMFL segments. The total Beer
sales increased by 11.3% fo reach 7 1,907
million. IMFL sales stoad ot ¢ 458 millian,
an incredse of 3.8%¢ over the previous year,

2,214

2014 2015 2016

EBIDTA for the year waz ¥ 341 million, on Increassa of 7.7%% compared fo same period lost
year. The margins remained largely consistent of above 1526,

1500 15,73 15,550 15.3% 15.4%%

e

iz 2013 2014 2015 2014
N EBITDA == EBITEA Margin

The Profit after Tox (PAT) declined by
17.3% to T 134 milllon, compared to the
same period last year, PAT margin for the

(viii} Liquidity

S0M continued to maintoin o robust
bolonce sheet, As of March 31, 2014, SOM
hed fotol debt of 2921 millon, cash & cash
equivalents of T 198 million, resulfing in net
debf of T 723 million (203 million in the

———————. - *
H l

i B.0%

202 3 4 2015 Hé
Emm PAT =a— PAT Margin

Yearwds 6.0%z. The decline In PAT wos due fo
the increosed finance costs during fhe year,

previous year). Total shareholders® equity at
ine end of FY2014 was £ 1,266 millien.

The Net Debl/Equity ratie stood at 0.57¢
SOM is well positioned fo fake advantoge of
growth opporfuniiies through both organic
and inorganic ravfes,

. S = e -



{ix} Operational Performance footprint across urban and rural markets.
Understonding of consumer preforencas Overihe years, SOM has focused on brond
and product innovation remains ot the core building and recall rather than contract

of S0/M's stratedy. The Company confinues manLFaciuring

to invest in improving its distribution

BEER IMFL
447 -
l l ; i
EY2015  Franis COEYNIS | Evaols

BEER BRAND PORTFOLIO REVIEW
{LAKH CASES S0LD)

Fy2015 Fy¥2014 FY2015 EYstis  Fraois Fy1014

IMFL BRAND PORTFOLIO REVIEW

(LAKH CASES 50LDO)
Whisky Gin Rum Yaodko
254 252
FY¥ 3015 Fanls FYzms Fr20is PYIms Fr2ais Fr2ars
* ol figures in T Mn,
{x} Major Corporate Developments of C50 depots In the country.
a. Canfeen Store Deparfments (CSD) will b. Exponsion: The Company is planning to
ploy o major role as o revenus stream In promote o comipany which, will
the short to medivm term. To facilitole manufaciure Beer and Bottle IMEL in the
proper distribution of our producis we stale of Kamataka which is in the midst of
hava entered into boftling orrangements -obtalning the necessary permits and
with Jogofjit Industries and Cokland opprovals. We expect fo starf operations

Boitlers. We have presenca in the malariy by the middle of the next calendor year.




C. Merger of Legend Distilleries Private
Limited: As perthe orders ovoiled from
fiee Hon'ble High Court of Dealhi, he
Company has got the necessary approval
from zhareholders and creditors of the
company by a court conveyed EGM and
Creditors Meeting on 3rd March 2014,
subsequently the Company hos requested

“the-Hon'ble High court of Delhi, to
approve the Scheme of arrangement,
following which the court has ordered the
company to avail the requisite repart from
Registrar of Companies, Regional
Director of the Reglstrars and Liguidator
of Delhi region. The company is in midst
of availing the requisite reports.

d. New Launches

White Fox Refresh (RTD): The launch of
White Fox Refresh morked the entry of
S0M in the reody to drink segment. The
RTD segment is growing af 11-12%
annually in India, with roughly two million
coses sald every yedr, (Source:
Euromonitor), White Fox Refresh hos
vedko and nofural extracts and comes in
o complately new packaging design. The
product hos &35 alcohol content and is an
extension of the popular friple distilled
"White Fox® Vodka. It iz sold in two unigue
flevours: Tangy Lemon & Maughty
Orange - in 325 ml aluminium cans.

Hunter Pint Beer: Capitalizing on the
success of the flogship brand “Hunter”,
the Company launched the Hunier Pint
Baoftie, which is the first in the Beer
segment fo come with o curved shope and
a shrink wrap ond has smooth curves with
better grip and refreshed look. The
product has been launched in Madhya
Pradesh, Chhattisgarh, Delhi and
Fondicherry.

(x1) Milestones, Awards and
Accreditations

During the year, the company won the
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following prestigious owards:

Spiritz Award- 2015: Hunier Beer Pint
enfered the market with o big bang. The
hewly launched Hunter Besr Pint won the
best product debut award in o galo award
function held In Goa on 5th and éth
November 2015, The function was crganized
by Spiritz magazine, Indla's most
comprehensive monthly magozine for liquor
and its 0zzociote indusiries.

INDSPIRIT 2015 oward:

The group bagged three owards for
outstanding cchievement and performance.
Mr. Deepak Arora, CEQ, SOM Group of
companies was honored with ‘The
Uncoming Talent of the Year’ gward.
Products of SOM aroup also received
recoghition, White Fox Refreshing (RTD)
won ‘Pockaging excellence in unit pock’
while Black Fort Rum & Hunter refreshing
Fint won ‘Product of the ¥eor oward’ in

‘the Rum & Besr category. With these

awards, fhe 30M group has once again
proven its metile and enduring spirit o
be o market leader,

{xii) Business Sfrategy
Mew Launches

The recent new launches by SOM, along
with the existing strong portfolic, are not
only expected to help the Company to cater
lo o wider consumer base but also profitably
opfimize the product mix for the Company.
This Includes the new refurbished Hunter
Beer, the Hunter Beer Pint and the RTD
product White Fox Refresh,

Capaocity Expansion

Given S0M's portfolio diversificotion
ambilions, expansions in product capacifies
will remain central to the near and long term
growih strategy os well. The new brewery
thot the Company is planning fo promate in
Kamotaks is a port of this very strofegy.




Expand Reach

The Company has well-defined husiness
strotegy foalso expand s customer Dase
and reach. SOM's bottling 09 regment with
two of the leading liquor monufaciurers iz
gimed o enhance the Company’s sypplles to
the Confeen Store Depariments os well o5 1o
enmie of the key markets in Morth Indid.

The heaothy bolance sheel SUppOrts OUF aims
sar both organic ond inerganic acquismons
and expansions. Over the lang term, the
Company envistons {tself as one of indin’s

“top 3 brewing companies. To achiave this

vision, the Company's sitalegy iz to enhance
presenca In current markats ond enfer by
maorkets of Kornatokd, Andnro Pradesh and
Kemla,

{xiil) Human Resources

To ensure good humdn resouTce
monagement af 30M, we focus on all
gspects of the employse lifecycle. The
Company. believes that human capital plays
ane of the mest critical roles in itz growth and
sustenance. During their fepure af tha
Company, employess are kept metivated
fhrough Various engagement and
voluntesring programs. Fu rthermaore:

SOM Ioys emphasis on providing
opporlunifies for their personal development,
which benefits the gproanization as wall.

The competency development of our
employees confinues 1o be an ared of
sirategic focus for us. During the perod gone
by, SOM remained focused on waricus
strafegic leaming progrommes, amployee
engagement and health management
inkiatives to enoble overall nrofessional dnd
personal development of the employaes.
During the year, the relofionship with
emplayees was cordial and inere was ne loss
of production oCross any of the Company's
manufacturing focilifies due to any indusfrial
unrast. As an 315t March, 2014, T21
employeas are on SOM'S payroll. The current
workforce structure has o gond mix of
employees at all levels.

(xiv) Internal Confrol Systems & Their
Adequacy

The Company's system of interndl controls,
commensurote with the naturs of its business
and the size and complexity of its opermlions,
are designed 1o ensure fhol oil na=eis dre
safequarded and protected againsf loss from
unauthorized use or disposiion ond those
tronzactions are authorized, TeCo rded and
reported quickly. The sysfem halps mifigate
and reduce risks that may prevent SOM from
achieving its business ohiectives ond to
provide reasonable 035 urance thaf all
materlal misstafements, frouds of viclations
of laws and reguigiions will be prevented.
These sysiEms are managed by gualifisd and
pxperienced professionals. SOM follows
Standord Operating Procedures (50Fs) that
are in line with fhe best global proctices, ond
hove been laid down ocross fhe process
fowrs, along with authonty controls for eoch
activity.

The Company's internal ond statutory
quditors review the odequacy of interndl
controls, The Audit Commiitee of the Boord

of Directors olso meets perodlcolly to revlew
the findings of internal ond stotutory

auditors’ reporfs dnd odvise The managerment
on comective policies, i raquirsd: and on



controls to be adopted by the Company;
conslztent with the orgenfzational
requirements.,

(xv} Corporate Sociol Responsibility

S0M hos been an early adopler of the
Corporate Social Responsibliity (C5R)
inifiotives. The Company’s CSR pollcy
outlines its strofegy o bring obout o
positive impeact onthe soclefy through
various inffiotives reloting to poverty,
education, environment protection,
healthcare etc. Building community

trust through responsible and sustainohle
management of the business (= an
indispensable part of the Company's
philosophy and vislon. SOM is committed o
continuing to increase its C5R impact with
an aim of playing a bigger role in the
sustainoble development of sociefy.

The onnual report on Corporate Social
responsibility activities os required under
sections 134 and 135 of the Componies Ack,
2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014 and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 I3 provided in the
Annexure |1 forming part of this Report. As
perthe section 135 of the Companies Act
2013, o C5R committee is in place. During
the year. SOM spent Rs. 27.21 lokhs on CSR
activities os per the CSR policy of the Boord.

C3R aclivities carried out during the
financial year by the company are towaords
Children Education ond Medical Ald.

(xvi}) Information Technology

S0M continues fo leverage IT 05 a source of
competitive odvontage. The IT platform
encompasses all core business procaesses
and olso provides o comprehensive dofe and
analylics that help in better and speedier
declzions. It is used to collaborate with the
suppliers and customers. Your Company
continuously invests in uparoding fo the
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lofest technology enhancements to dellver
business efficiencies.

(xvil) Supply Chain Management

Having a robust supply chain i= a pre-
requisite for o business of our scole and
hence a core focus for SOM. The steady
arowth achieved by SOM haos been enablad
by sustained investments in supply chain
manogement, We have sef up cenlers of
excellence, ore engaging in strategic
sourcing and improving cost efficiencies.
This will slgnificantly benefit us, given the
ongoing volatllity in the macro economic
environment, Qur effective supply choin
managemant hos led o mutually beneficial
relationships with our suppiiars and dealers.

(xviii) Cavtionary Statement

Statements in the Monogement Discussgion
ond Analysis describing the Company's
objectives, expectofions, predictions and
gssumptions may be ‘forward looking?
within the meaning of applicable securities
laws and regulofions. Actual rezulls may
differ materlally from those expressed
herein. Important factors that could
infivence the Company's operations include
globol and domestic economic conditlons
offecting demond, supply, price conditions,
change in Government's reguiations, tax
regimes and other foctors such os IHigation
and industrial relotlons. The Compony
assumes no responsibility fo publichy
amend, modify or revise any such
stafements on the bosis of
subsequent develonments,
Informotion or events.



C. CORPORATE GOVERMANCE REPORT
(1) Company's Philosophy On Corporofe Governance

Company's Corporate Governance policy consisis of fransparency end ethical proctices in
professioncl working conducive to aptimal performance and achisving shareholders long
term volue growth through commitment fo quality ond customer sotisfoction.

{2} Boord of Directors

o) The Board consists of four directors Including Choimonr-cum-Managing Director.
Three of the Directors on the Board are [ndependent directors. The details of
compaosiifon and categories of Direciors are 0= unden

Nome of Director

1.  Shri Surfeet Lok, Choirmon and M.D Non Independent and Execulive
s pitaaliRIIE LIS _ Independent and Non Execuiive
= 1. Shri Shallendra Sinah Sengar Independent and Non Executive
4 St Mizhi Aroro Indepandent and Mon Executive
b} Eoch of the directors attended all the Board meetings and the last Annual General
mesting held on 30.09.2015 was aitended by the Chalrman of the Audit Committes
Shri Deenopoth Singh.
¢l Defollsof the committeesof the Boord are given below:-

Narie of Name oF
Commiffee Commities
members/ directors
Audit Shri D.N.Singh
Committee '"éni{ﬁ'é"ﬁéﬁﬁhr
- shii Surjset Lal
2. Stokeholders | ShriS.S. Sengar
. Relationship Shii Surjeet Lal
Commiftes’
Nomination & shri D.M.5ingh =]
Remunerotion Shr s -S_._é;a;@_ur
Commiffee. | -
Ms. lehl J5|I'I:I]'I:I

L

Rizk Maonaogement __S_h_n _syn_ee’r Lal

| Committee Ms. Nishi Argro

 Corporate Socinl | Shrl D.N.Singh
Responsihility shri 5.5, Sengar

| Commiffee Ms. Nishi Arora

Eutm]nrf tﬂhmrpmsum

Executive! Nan-Executive/
independentf Mamines)

'_l':hmnnun,r' Jn:fepen&eﬂ? ﬂlmch:lr
_ Independeni DEr&dnr

{ Executive Djmctur S

. Ehu;i'mun.-" ntlepend&ntmun ereculwe,"
Director

Executive Director

Indepsmdent.f Mun executive Direclor

Eﬁm"inrfependentﬂ

‘Non-Executive Direcior

| Independent/ Non-executive Directar
Chairman/ Executive Direcior

____I_r_mi;g_end&nh’ Nunfx&cu’rhrn Directar

| Chalma n. Independent Direcior

_ Indepen u:[E nt.f Moh- execu’mre Direcior

Independent’ Mon- r::{ecu'rwe Direcior
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The Directors of the company are not 05.11.2015, 12112015, 25.11.2015;

an any Board Committes of any other 90.01.2014, 5.02.2014, 23.02.2014,
company. Directors and senlor 15.03.2014.

management personnel hove &)  Thersis no inter se relationship belween

confirmed compliance with the code

all four directors of the company,
of conduct of the Board of Directors

£i Mo shares and converlible Instruments

and senior monagement. g are held by three non executive directors
d) . During the financial yeor 2015-14, fhe of the company. Shri Surjeet Lol hold 566
Board of Directors met 19 times on oquity shore only.

14.05,2015, 22.05.2015, 30.05.2015, e
gl Mo fomitigrization programes Were

" 06.07.2015, 22.07 2015, 27.07.2015, e e e e
03.08.2015, 02.09.2015, 09.09.2015, gL e S s

; 14.09.2005, 30.09.2015, 16.10.2015,

(3} Audit Commities

The Term of Reference of the Committee inciude The powers and the role aselgned as
per Regulation 18(2){ c) of SEBI (Listing Obligations ond Disclosure Reguirements)
Reagulotions, 2015 and os per 2ection 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. During the
financial year 2015-16, the audit committee med four fimes. All the members of the
committes atfended all the meetings.

{4) Moemination & Remuneration Commities

Tha Term of Reference of the Commiftee include the role of committes as stipulated in
Requlation 19(4) of SEBI (Listing Obligafions and Disclosure Requlrements)
Regulaflons, 2015 and alse conform 10 the requirements of Section 178 of the companies
act 2013, The Committee hos nof held any meeting 50 far.

{5) Remuneration of Directors

Al Directors are non-executive except Shri Surjeet Lal. Mo remuneration is paid fo ony
director, except siiting fees, If cloimed.

(&) Stokeholders Relofionship Committea

Sinkeholders Relationship Committee comprises of Chairman Shri 5.5, 5engar (nom-
executive) and Shri Surjeet Lal (Execuiive).

Shri Surjest Lal, Monaging Director |s the Compliance Officer. The commities is duly
nuthaorized to effect transfers, transmission, issue of duplicare zhaores, demateriatization
efc. The registrar and fransfer agent, Mas semvices Pyt Lid: hos been authorized fo
offect fransfers etc, The committes generally meets once ina maonth. The Commifteg
has olso been guthorized fo look into shareholders grigvonces. Under tha SEEI
Complaints Redrass System, the compony hos authorised the RTA to glve oction faken
report on thareholders comploints.

K
|

Dring 2015-16 only 22 complints were received from shareholders etc. which were
resoived except only ane. There was only ong complaint pending os on 31.03.2016 which
wos resolved subseauently. There was no fransfer pending for more than 21 days os af
fhe end of the year




==

{7) General Body Mestings

Parficulars of Annual General Meetings held during the lost three year,

B1374 | 30°Sepi. | 1130AM. | ExeculveClub,
=i : Dolly Farms and Resoris Pyt Lid,
' 439, Village Shahoorpur,
e el A  PO.FofehpurBer, NewDelhi-30. |
201415 an" 17.00 4, M. Executive Club, NTAGM
Sept, 2014 Dolly Farms ond Resorts Put. Lid.
439, Villoge Shahoorpur,
S T S | : RO Fp?ehpUrEeﬁ, Mew Delhf-q-!:_l_,
2015-14 30" | 10,0040, | Executive Club, 29" AGHM
Sept. 2015 Dally Farms and Resarfs Pyt Lid.
43%, Villoge Shahoorpur,
R.O. Fatehpur Ber, New Delhi-30.
2015-14 e 17.00 A M. Executive Club, Court
Morch 2014 Dolly Form= ond Resarfs convened
Pi. Ltd. £3%. Village Extra
shohoorpur. RO, Fotehpur Ordinary
Be, New Delhl-30. Genoral
rMeeting

At 215t AGM held on 30.09.2014; the following resolutions wers possed o spacigl

rezolutian :-

[ Authority fo Borrow upto ¥ 150 crores,

1} Authority fo chorge the assets of the company upto ¥ 150 crores.

lif} Re-oppoinfment of Shii Surjeet Lol os Mo naging Directar for five years fram 21.03.2014.
At the 217 AGM held on 30.0%.2014, the resolution relating fo “Autharity to charge azsels
of the Company* was possed through postal bollot as special resolutions where tofl
vofes casl weare 24683514, all of which were in favor of the resolufion. Postal Ballot was

supervised by €5 M.M.Chowla,
(8) Means of Communication

The quariery, half-yearly and yearly financial résulis of the co mpany ore sent fo the sfock
exchonges immediafely after they are approved by the Board, These are also published
in fhe prescribed proforma as per the regulafion 47 of SEBI (Listing Dhiigations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulafions, 2015 in two newspopers of Delki from fime to
time. No presentofions were made fo any institutional investors or analysis. The
Company olzo has exclusive e-mail |D Le. somditillerlec@radiffmail.com for investors o
contoct the company in case any information Is needed by any Invesior,

Wehsite of company iz www.somindio.in




SDEL Annual Report 2015-18

{(9) General Share Holder Information:

fa} Annual General Meeting
Date & Time : 30" Day of September 2015 ot 11.00 a.m.

Wenue :  Executive Club, Dolly Forms ond Resorts
Pt Lid, 439, Village Shahoorour,
F.O.Fatehpur Berl, Mew Delhi — 30

(b}, Financlal Yedr is from 01.04.2015 fo 31.03.2014.

{c} Dividend for 2015-14 will be poid fo shareholders as on the dote of the AGM ie. 30.09.2014
immediately after that data.

(d) Listing on Stock Exchanges 1 1. Bombay Stock Exchange Lid.
Phiroze Jegleebhoy Towers
Dalal Street Mumbai-400007
2. Mafional Stock Exchange of Indio
Exchange Plazo, Bandra Kurlo
Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbal - 400051

The Company hos already pold the Listing fees of both the $tock Exchonges forthe year

2018-17.
(e} Equity Stock Code . BSE:SDBL 507514, NSE: SDBLDIST/EQ
151N Hao. ¢ INE4B0COT012

if} Market Price Data:

The manthly high ond low market prices of the shares with valume ot Bom bay Stock
Exchange Limited during the finoncial year 2015-1& are os under:

Period (2015-16) High Price Low Price Volume of

Shares Traded
Aprls 207 190.20 10534
..... el = e
S ot e —
— i o s
' Augs 216 185 T
 Sep-l5 T FACD e [ P
See—ur =
ST ] 200 178,20 3265
Dec-15 ' 206.90 181.40 460 =
Jan16 200 = s o 1292
Feb-16 200.40 176 | 9032
 Marlé 192.90 173 I 3953

SouTce - BSE Website




The monthhy high and low market prices of the shares with volume of Notionaol Sfock
Exchange of India durlng the financial year Eﬂlﬁ-'l-f: are as.under:

Period ums 16)

. ..’-.;'l.ur-'lé

High Price Volume of
Shares Troded
L 220 191.05 405525
218 ToRlE = 417935
ST i it 59 T o e
217.70 192.45 504566
| R Lis S
—] 10 192,50 473978
| 207 G dGreia
199.95 179.55 08150
209 180,35 396395
202.70 172 107007 =
20890 17410 453820
198 175.10 413163

sourge: MSE Websita

{4} Performance of the price of the compony’s shares on BSE/ NSE vis -o-vis BSE Sensex/
M5E Nifty during the peried under review, is given below:

.ﬂ.pi'il 2015
May 2015
U ne 2015
.Ji.ll_-,r 2015
August201s

EE;:HEmber 201 5

' October 2015

~ Mowember 2015
El:ecernaar 2015
.Jn:rnuur'p Emém_'
February 2016

March 2016

‘Sensex/Nifty(close)

Share price(close)

Mo. of shares fraded

27011.31° | BIg150 | 200 198.85 | 10534 | 405925
2782844 | B433.65 | 20350 | 204320 | 6210 417935
2778083 | 836850 | 20070 | 20260 | 6077 | 475392
2811456 | B532.85 | 203.50 | 202 4625 | 504566
2678309 | 797130 | 20190 | 19820 | 4032 | 449744
2615483 | 794850 | 19990 | 19875 | 3337 | 423978
| 2663683 | B0AS.80 | 19330 | 19480 | 2770 | 43741
| D&14567 | 793525 | 18700 | 18330 | 3245 | 408150
| 26117.54 | 794635 | 193.40 | 19540 | 3884 | 396395
24870.69 | 7563.55 | 193 19555 | 1292 | 107007
23002.00 | 6967.05 | 18550 | 187.85 | 9032 | 453820
9534184 |ma 40 | 18150 '1511.'.66_1 3953 418163

MSMASSERVICES LIMITED

T-34; Okhlo IndGstrial Arag, Phase |l Belhi—

11020

{h} MNoshares/securities of the company are suspended from troding during year 2015-16.
(1} Registrarand Tronsfer Agents:



o
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(i} Share Transfer System:

Share Transfers are regislered and returned in the normal course within an averdge period
of 15 doys from the dote of receipt, ifthe documents are in orderin all respects.

(k} Distribution of Shareholdings s on 31.03.2014

No. of 9 o Share holding No of share
Sharp of Nominal

Holders Value of Rs.
_________ | o514 | TS0 | ewravs | osoravs | 3g61
; 133 2045 | 5001 TO 10000 08433 | 1084330 | 0.394
J _____ 52 | 08 | 100017020000 | 74343 743430 0.27
St 0477 | 20001 TO30000 | 77718 7me0 | oz
6 0092 | 30001 TO 40000 1T ) e
17 0261 | 40001TOS50000 | moddy | o440 | 03
17 0.261 | 50001 TO 100000 | 148080 1450800 0.538
60 0523 100007 26112635 | 261126350 |  94.878

AND ABOVE |
6503 100 TOTAL 27532400 275724000 100

(I} Dematerialization of Shores

The shares of the Compeny have been dematerialized, The position of demcterialization is
given belaw:

Form . No. of Shares
A5 on 31.03.0015
De-mit ' IEIEATAT
Fhysicol | 1157659
; {m) The company hos not issved any {a) Investor Correspondence:
lI ADR/GDR. Any guery relating o shares end request
f (n) There is no hedging activities, for fransactions such e fronsfer,
’ commeodity price risk or foreign tronsmizzion and nomination fociiities,
exchange risk. duplicate share cerfificates, change of
() The company’s Plant is locoted ot village address, non-receipt of dividend, and/or
Rojra Chak, District Raisen, M.P. Annual Repord. and alzo reqarding

; demateriolizations rematesalisation of
(p) Address for correspondence: shores mey be taken up with the Registrar
23, Zone- |l, Maharana Pratap and Transfer Agent -

Nagar, Bhopal -462011 MAS SERVICES LIMITED,

T-34,0KHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA PHASE II,
DELHI-TTME0. TELEPHOMNE HO: 011-25387281-33

BY ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Place: Bhopal Surjeet Lal
Diated: 13.08.201 4 Chairman and Monoging Director é
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ANNEXURE V
T0 THE DIRECTORS REPORT

RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUMNERATION
OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) AMENDMENT RULES, 2016

! The rafio of the remunerafion of each direchor o
the median remuneraticn of the employess of
the company for the financinlyear.

2 | The rﬁérccn’r-:g'é'iritrense in 'rernl.mern-r'l'un of

| each dlrer:rnr, G Fﬂ, C.E.Q, Cnmp-unyr secrefary

—

'3 The per-::emuge incmuse in the meu:ilun

remuneration of employees in the financial YEQr

) .Ew-er-::ge per-::enm:- incroose nlrem:lv made In
the solaries of employees other than the
managerial persannef inthe last fingncidl VEQr
and Ifs comparison with the percentile incrense
ir the managerial remuneration and [ustificotion
thereof ond point out If there are ony excepfional
clrcumstances for increase in the ma nagerial
remuneration.

& | Affirmation thet the remuneration i:s_né.;e;
| remuneration policy of the company

Remunerafion given fo Directors s NIL

Cnmpurﬁr Sncrehanr - TEW{.
Chief Financial Offlcer <12 94
.fu'ln_l_'_:ugfng Director -0%% (Mo Sultir‘p_t_]_

R

121 Employees

There hos been pprox. 105 overoge
increase in the solories of the employzes.
The comparison cannof be done since
no remunerofion |s being poid 1o

any Director,

~-:- "}E for

RULE 5(2) AND 5(3) INFORMATION

i} Mo.of Emplovess

it | Nomeof Employee

i) | DEmgnu‘J[ﬁHuﬁheemplmree
i Hemunemrmn received

1.r}_| | Nu’rureuf&mplwmem

vil | Quaolificotions and experience

vii} | Dite of commencement of emplovment

viii) | Age e e

) | Lastemployment held by him before joining
The company

%) FEr:en’rugE nreq Ui‘F{r‘ Shares held |:I'r' h|m
%) | Whetherhe i i% 0 relative ofonydirocior
ormonnger ofthe compony ond Fso,
name of such director and manager

Place: Bhopal
Doted: 13.08.2014

1{0nel

Shri Roju Vazimney

President- Sales

Rs. 1,33,86,003

F'Erml:l nent

Diplomain Murkeﬂng:ri Stroteqy
Ehariya Vidya Bhawan, New Delhi

_M.A. Economics (Rajasthon Unlversity)

55

2?1:'3 015 — e -
Jogotiit Industrles Limited
Executive direcior(Business development)
Employment period: From 20M3-2015.
NJL

4]

BY ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

surjeet Lal
Chalrmon and Manoging Director
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ANNEXURE VI
TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OF
THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Ta,
The Mambers
som Distilleries & Brewerles Lid

Slr=,

We hove exomined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governonce by Som
Disfillerles & Breweries Limited, for the yeor ended on 31.03.2014, os stipulated in pora £
of schedule V read with regulotion no. 34(3) of SEBI {Listing Obligations ond Disclosure
Requirements)} Regulations. 2015.

The complionce of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management. Our examination was limited to proceduresz and implementation thereof,
adopted by the company for ensuring compliance of the conditions of Corporate
GOVEIMance.

In cur opinich and to the best of our Information and eccording o the explanations given
Io us ond subject fo what is stated in the Financiol Statement for 2015-16 read with tha
Auvditors and Directors reports theraon, the compony has generally complied with the
condifions of corporate governance os stipuloted In the above mentioned Regulations.

We further state thot such compliance is neither an agsurance oz to the future viability of
the company nor efficiency or effectiveness with which the Manaogement has conducted
the affairs of the company.

For M.M.Chawal and Associotes
Place: Bhapol M.M.Chawla
Dioted: 12.08.2014 FC5 67, CP 714
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SOM DISTILLERIES & BREWERIES LIMITED

Report on the Finonciol Stotements

We hove audited the ooccompanying
financiol statemeants of SOM
BISTILLERIES & BREWERIES
LIMITED: MNEW DELHI {*ihe
Compony). Which comprise the Bolonce
sheset as of 31sF March, 20014, the
stotement of Profii ond Loss, the Cosh
Flow tatement for the vear then ended;
and g summary of significant occounting
policies dnd ofher explanatony
infarmation.

Maonogement’s Responsibility for the
Financial Stofements

The Company's Board of Directors is
responsible for the matiers stated in sub
section & of Saction 134 of 1he Companies
Act, 20735 The Act™) With respect fo the
preporation of these financial stotements
thaf give a frue and fair view of the
financial position, financlol performance
anhd cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting
principles genarally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards
specified vnder 5ection 133 af the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Componies
LAccounts) Rules, 2014, This
responsibility alzo Includes maintenonca
of ndequote accounting records in
grcordance with the provisions of the &ct
for sofeguarding of the ozsetz of the
Company and for preventing and
deteciing frauds and otherirregulanties;
selection and applicolion of apprapridte
accounting policies; moking judgments
and esltimofes thot aré reasonabla and
prudent; and design, implemeantalicn and
miginfenance of odeguaie internal
financial cantrals, thal were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
compieteness of the occounting recores,
relevant to the preparoticn and
presemafion:of the finoncial siofements
o give o fnoe ond fairview ond ore freg
from materiol misstatement, wheiter due
1o froud or erraor,

Auditors” Responsibility

Chir responsibility is fo express an opinlon
on thesefinoncial stalements bosed on

curaudit. We hove faken info.occount-the
provizslonz of the'Act, the occounting and
auditing standards and matters which are
required fo be included in the oudit report
Under the' provisions of the Act and the
Rules made fhereunder,

We conducted our audit in accardance
with fhe Stondords on Avditing specified
under sub:=oction 10.of Section 143 of the
At Those Standards require thot we
comply with ethical requirgmeants ond
plan ond perform the audit fo obtain
rapsanaoble ossurance about whether the
financial stalements are fres from
material misstaiemeant,

Anaudif Involves performing procedures
io obtoin audlt evidence about the
amounts and the disclosures in the -
financiol stotements. The procedures y =
celected depend on the auditor's =
[udgment, including the
assassment of the risks of
matzrial misstatement

of the finonclal stafements,

In making those flsk
nssessments; the audiior
considers infernal finoncial
control relevant fo the r /s e
Company's prepdarafion of the { 5 ¢ g;.‘i_'-ﬂ".f _
financiol stotements thot give o
frue and foir view in order to design \*x\h:'“":
gudii procedures thot are oppropriaie in

the circumstonces, but not for the purpose

of expressing an opinfon onwhether the

company hos in‘ploce on odequate

Internal fimonclal controls system over

financial reporfing and the operaiing

effeciivenezs of 2uch control. An audit

glso includes evaluating the

approprioteness of the accounting

pollcies veed and ihe reasonableness of

the accounting estimates made by the

Company’s Direclars, as well os

evalualing The overall prasentalion of the

financial Slatements. We belieyve thot the

audit evidence wa hove obtoined is

sufficient and appropricie Yo provide o

basis for ouroudit-opinicn on-fhe fnancial

statements.
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Dpinion d} I ourapinion, the aforesaid finoncial

In our opinion ond to fhe besf of our
information and according o the
explanations given to us, the aforesqid
financlal statements give the
information required by the Actin the
manner so required and give d frue
and fair view in conformity with the

* accounting principles generally

occepted in [ndia, of the state of
offalrs of the Company as of 317
Morch, 201&, ond 15 profil and its cash
fiows for the year ended on that dete,

Report on Other Legal and Regulotory
Requirements

. As required by the Companies

(Auditor's Reporf) Order, 2016, issued
by the Central Government of India in
terms of subsectlon 11 of zection 143
of the Act (hareinofter referred to as
the "Order), and an the bosis of such
checks of the books and records of the
Company 4% we considered
appropriate and according fo
infarmation and explanations given fo
Uz, we give in the Annexure A a
statement on the mofters specified In
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order

- Az required by subsection 3 of Seclion

143 of the Act, we report that:

Wea haove sought and obtained alf the
information and explonations which fo
the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our
audii.

)

gl

statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, rend with Rule ¥ of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

an the bosis of the writtan
representations received from the
DCireciors as an 31° March, 2014 taken on
record by ihe Board of Directors, none of
the Directors are disguallfied as on 31*
March, 2016 from being oppointed 0z o
Director in terms of subsection 2 of
section 144 of the &t

With respedt to the adequacy of the
internal financial controls over financiol
reporting of the Company ond the
aperafing effectiveness of such controls,
refer o our separdte Report in Annexure
B.

With respect to the other moters fo be
included in the Auditor's Repart in
accordance wilth Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and fo the best of our
information and occerding fo the
explanafions given 1o us;

The Company hos disclosed the impact
of pending [Mgations on its financial
pozition in its financiol statements —
Refer Mote 33 1o th2 finoncial stofements;

As per the informotion glven to us, the
Company does not foresee any losses on
any long-ferm contracts end has
therafare not made any provision. We
have been informed that the Company
nos nof entered infe any derivaotive

b} Inouropinion, propar books of
accaunt os required by law hiave baen CONCts.
kept by the Company so far as & M. As ot 31% March, 2018, as parifs records,
oppears from our examination of those there were no amounts required to be
boakse, fransferred by the Company to the

c) The Balanee Sheet, the Sintement of Inveztor Educaotion ond Protection Fund.

Profit and Loss, and the Cosh Flow
slofement dealt with by This Report
dare in agreement with the books of
account

12, Zone 11, M.P. Nagar,
BHOPAL 462 011

Dofed: 13.08.2014

For K.C. KHANNA & Co.
Chartered Accounfants
Firm Eegistration No. 000481

Harsho Chondra
Partner
Membership Mo, 0B048%



SOM DISTILLERIES & BREWERIES LIMITED

ANNEXURE A
TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
YEAR ENDED 31.03.2016

{Refered fo in para 1 under ‘Report on usy the Company hos complied with
other Legaldnd Regulatory BEequirements’ the provizions of Section 185 and 185
section of our Repor of even dats) of the Actin respect of thedons ond
L. (o) As per the Information given fa us, guarantess and security provided by it
the Company hos maintoined proper to the extent opplicoble.
records showing full particulars; v. According fo the Information given fo
including quantitarive defails and us, the Compony has not; accepied any
sltuation of Iis fixed ossets. deposifs from the public within the
b} We hove besn informed that the meaning of Seciions 73 74, 7o and 75
fived assels have been physically of the Act and the Rules framed there
verfied by the Management ot the under o the extent notifled.
close of the finandiol vear gnd na ¥l. &z perthe explongfions given fo.us,
discreponcies are reporied have been the Central Government hos not
nioticed an:sech verification. specified mointenonce of cosf records
(c) As per the records and Informafion in respect of the Company’s products.

and explanationz given to us, the fitle
deeds of immovable properiies arz
held in the-nome af the camparny.

ii. A% perthe informafion givenfous the
Inventory has:been physicolly verified.
of regsonable intervals, during fhe
year by the Manogement and no
material discrepancy are stated fo
hovie been noficed.

lil.- &5 perthe Informaofion ond
explanations given fous fhe Company
hos nolgronted any loans, secured or
unsecured, o Companles; finms,
Limited: Liobility Portnerships or ofher
parfies covered Inthe register
maintalned under Section 189 of the
Adf. Accordingfy, the provisions of
Parograph 3ty dre not opplicable:

. AN gur opinion, and according do:the
Informotionsond explandiions given.jo




vll. {a) According to the records of the
Company. Provident Fund, Incoma Tax,

aales Tax: Custom duty, Stote Excise duiy,
Value Addad Tox, cess and other stofutony

duas hove bean regularly deposited with
the oppropriate authorities,

B SIS
Tax Act, 1976

MPVAT
Tax Act, 2002

MPVAT

MPVAT
Tax Act, 2002

M PVAT
Act, 2002

MPVAT
Act, 2002

MPAVAT
Act, 2002

MPVAT
Act, 20:02

MPEWVAT
Act, 2002

Income Tox
At 1961

Income Tox
At 1941

|
|
|

Enfry Tax

‘Entry Tax

Entry Tax

E5TF

C5T

C5T

C5T

C5T

C5T

Tax After
Assessment

Tox After

Asseszment

" Amount

[{Rupeesin

Incs)

17,435

217.5

7028
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We hove been informed that the
Employees Siote |nsuronce Scheme Is not
applicable fo the Company.

(b} A= per the infarmaofion and
explanations given 1o us, the stalutory
dues which hove not been deposifed on
account of dispuies are as follows:

- Period to which
the amount
refotes

‘Forum whera
dispute
is pending

2007-08 MF'EumrnerclulT ax:
Appenl Board, Bhopol
2012-13 Additional Commissioner
Commercial Tox, Bhopal
2006-07 MP High Court
_2007-08 . MP High Caurt
2008-09 | M P High Court
i — f
2000-11 M P High Court
2011-12 M P High Court
2M2-13 Additional Commissioner
_ Commerclol Tax, Bhopal
2213 Additional Commissioner
Commercial Tax Bhopal
ZMNZE-13 Commizsionarof
Incoma Tax Appaals
201314 Commissionerof

Income Tox Appaals

(c) As per the records of the company, during the year, no amount was requirad to he

iransferred to the investar Educatlion and Pralection Fund,




VI As per the records of the Company

by

xf,

examined by us ond the information cnd
explanafion given to us, the Company
hos not defoulted in repayments of
loans or borrowings o any financiol
inztitutions or bank or Government or
dues fo debenture holders, os
applicable, as of balonce sheet dote.
According fo the information and
explenations given to us the moneys
raised by woy of term loans hove been
applied, on an overall basis, for the
purpose for which they were obfained.
The Company has not raised any
moneys by way of initlal public affer or
any ather further public offer (including
debfinsirumeants).

During the course of our exomination of
the books ond records of the Company,
carrled out in occordancs with the
generally accepted accounting practices
in Indla, and according fo the
information and explanofions given 1o
us, we hove nelther come ocross any
instance of moterial fraud by the
Company oron the Company by Its
officers or employees, nolicad or
reported during the year nor hava we
been informed of any swch cose by the
Manogement.

As per ifs records this Company has nof,
during fhe year paid any monogerial
remunenation.

- As it1s not a Nidhi company and the

Nidhi Rules 2014 are not opplicable ta it,

12, Zone (I, M.P.Nogor,
BHOPAL 442011

Dated: 13.08.2014

wiii,

K,

N

Fa T

the provisions of Clause 3(xil) of the
Order are not appllcable ta the
COmpaEny.

The Company hos enfercd info
transactions with reloted partles in
compliance with the provisions of
section 177 and 188 of the Act, The
defolls of related party fronsaclions
hove been dizclosed in the financial
sfofements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.,

The Company hos notmade any
preferentlal allatment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debenturas during the vear
under review. Accordingly, the
provisiens of Clause 3{xiv) of the order
are not applicable to the Company.

A5 per the Information given to us, the
Compony hos not entered info any non
cosh fransoctions with ils Directors or
persons connacted with him,
Accordingly, the provisions of Clouss
dixv) of the order are not applicable 1o
the Company,

The Company i5 nof required to be
registered under section 45-14 of the
Reserve Bonk of Indio Act, 1934,
Accordingly, the provisions of clouse
A0evl) of the order ore not applicoble to
the Company.

For K.C. KHANNA & Co.
Chortered Accountants
Firm Regisiration Mo, 000481 H

Harsha Chaondro
Parthar
Membership Mo. 080489
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ANNEXURE B

TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
YEAR ENDED 31.03.2016

(keferred fo in pora 2 () under ‘Repert on other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our Report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financlal Controls under Clause () of Sub-section 3 of Section

143 of the Act.

We have audited fhe infernal financial contrals over financial re porting of
S0M DISTILLERIES & BREWERIES LIMITED, NEW DELHI (“the Company™), as of
317 March, 2016, in conjunction with our audit of the finonclal slotements of the Company

for tha vear ended on that date.

Manogement Responsibility for Internal
Finoncial Controls

The Company’'s management Is
responsible for establishing and
mdintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over
financiol reporting criterio estoblished by
the Company considering the essential
components of infermal condral sfated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Infemal
Financial Controls Over Financial
Repering issued by the Institute of
Charfered Accountants of India (ICAI):
These responsibllities include the design,
implementotion ond maintenance of
adequate internol finonciol confrale that
were operoiing effectively for ensuring the
ordery and efficient conduct of the
business, including odherence to

compony s policies, the safeguording of
its assets, Ihe prevention ond detection of
frauds and emors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable
financiol information, os required under
the Acgt,

Auditars’ Responsihility

1. Dur responsibility is fo express an
opinion on the Compeny s infernol
financial controls over financial
reporfing based on our audit, We
conducted our oudit in accordance

with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Infernal Finonclal Controls Qwer
Financial Reporing (the “Guldance
Mote") and the Standards on Audifing
dgeamed fo ba prescribed under
subzection 10 of section 143 of the Act fo
the extenf applicoble fo aon audit of
internal financiol contrals, both
applicable fo an audit of Intermal financial
controls and both izsued by the 1CAL
Thoze Stondords ond the Guidance Note
require thot we comply with ethicol
requirements and plan ond perform the
audit 1o obtain reasonoble azsurance
about whether odequate internal
financlal confrols over finoncinl reporfing
wos esfoblizhed and maointoined and #
such controls operated effectively in all
material rezpects,

- Our audit involves performing procedures

o obfain audit evidence obout the
ndequacy of the Internal financial
confrols system over financial reporting
and their operating effectiveness. Qur
oudit of intermal financial contrals over
financial reporfing included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial
confrols aver financial reporting,
O55035ing the risk thaot a materigl
weakness exists, and festing and
avalunting the design and operating
effectiveness of infernal contral based on
the assessed risk,




The procedures selected depend on the
cuditar's judgement, including the
gssessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financlal sfatements,
whether due fo froud or error.

3. We believe thot the oudit evidence
We have obfoined s sufficient and
approprigle fo provide o bosis for aur
audit opinion on the Compony's infernal
financlal centrols system over financiol
reporing,

Meaning of Internal Financial Contrals
over Financial Reporting

A compony's intemal financial contral
over financial reparting is o process
designed to provide ressonable
assuronce regarding the reliobility of
tifancial reporting and the preparotion of
financiol statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A compaony’s
internal financial control ovet financial
repording includes those policies end
procedures that (1) perfaln fo the
mditfenance of recards that, in
reasonable detail, occurately and fairly
reflect the tronsociions and dispositions
of the ossets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable ossurance thot tronsoctions
are recorded os necessary fo parmit
preparotion of finoncial stotement In
occordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and thof receipts
ond expenditures of the company are
being made only In occordance with
authorizottons of manogement and
directors of the compony; and (3) provide
redsonable ossurance regarding
preveniion ortimely detection of
unouthorized gcquisition, Use, or
dizposition of the company’s assets that
could have-a material effect on the
financial stotements.

12, Zone 11, M.P.Magar,
BHOPAL 352 011
Daoted: 13.08.2016

Inherent Limitotions of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting

Becayse of the inherent limitations of internal
financial controls aver financial reporfing,
including the possibility of collusicn or
improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to eror or fraud
may occur and not be defected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the infernal
financiol controls aver financial roporting o
future periods are subject to the risk thot the
infermal financiol control aver financral
reporfing may hecome inodequate because of
chonges in conditions, or that the degree of
compiiance with the palicies or procedures
may detariorgta,

Opinion

In cur opinion, the Company hos an adequate
Internal finonclal control system over financial
reporing and such internal financial confrols
over financial reporting were operoting
effectively os at 2151 March, 2014, based on
the imferndgl control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company
conzidering the essential components of
Infernal control stated in the Guidonce Mote on
Audit of Internal Finoncial Contrals Over
Financidl Repording 1ssued by the Institute of
Charterad Accounfants of India.

However, despite it being o less complex
Company, for more effective financial
controls it needs to:

a) Formally codify the 2ystem of internal
Tingncial controls,

b} Document operatlions and effeciively
maomnkior controls, and

) More effectlvely segregote duties.

We have considerad the motters identified and
reporfed above and they do nof offect our
oplnion on the finoncial slofements of the
COMPany.

For K.C. KHANMA & Co.
Chortered Accountants
Firm Registrafion Mo. 000431N

Harsho Chandra
Partner
Membership No. 020439
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SOM DISTILLERIES & BREWERIES LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-03-2016

Particulars

As ot 31-03.2016

(R5.)

As ot 31-03-2015

(R5.]

I | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1} Shﬁlj:gl_lt_l_ldgr"ﬁ'Fu nds ' I
| (&) Share capital =y 275,224000 275,224,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 990,649,805 906,547,610
2} | Noncurrent liohilities :
() Long term borrowings 5 412,162,782 286,274,185
{b)  Deferred tox liabilities (Het) & 113,171,953 112,781,085
{c) Other Long term liobilities T S.328:276 12,328,276
{3) | Current Linbilities
(o) Short term bommowings B a2, 154,803 318,745,628
' {b)] Trode poyables 189,052,696 194,571,358
ic) Other current liakilitles g 218185093 264,270,729
(d) Shortterm provision 10 131,486,755 135,843,856
Total 2,891,618,182 2,506,608,73T
. | ASSETS
(11 | Moncurrent ossets
(@) Fixed Azzets
(il Tongible osseis 11 H04,003,948 643078668
{ii} Copital work In progress 42,043,507 20,338,959
{b) Longferm loons and advances 12 54,073,595 41,703:291
{2} | Current nssets
(o) Inventories 13 287,207,853 241,754,502
(k) Trade Recsivobles 14 659,258,932 593,131,457
| i)  Cash and Cosh equivalents 15 197,724,287 402,298,411
id) Shorf ferm loonz and odvonces 14 1.045,300,341 445,303,439
Total 289,618,182 2,506,606,737
signisicenl Acczunling Poldes 12l
For end on Behelf of the Board
Raojesh Dubey Mayank Bhadauria D.N.Singh &.Lol

{Chief Financlal Officen {Company Secretary) {Director) {Chairman & Manoging Director)

Thiz is the Balance sheet referred fo in our Report of even date
For K.C.KHANNA & CO.
Chartered Accounfonis
Firm Regisirotion No: 000431 N

Haorsha Chandra
Pariner
Membership No. 080489

Bhopal
Dated: 13" August, 2014




SOM DISTILLERIES & BREWERIES LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

21 March, 2015

31 Maorch, 2016

|. | Revenue from operations 17 2,158,944,020 7,06,15,69,445
ii; |other Income ; 18 14,694,592 11,914,749
111, | Total Revenue L BT 2,213,638,612 2,073.484,194
Expenses;
Cost of materols consumed 17 1,047,523, 108 1,014,092,238
Changes in inverfories of finished
goods, 34,775.171 {78,522,354)
Work in progress and Siock in frode
Employes benefif EXpENSES 20 69,190,434 53,579,957
Financial costs 21 G2 BT, 247 T3.472:534
Depreciotion 38,598,106 39,069,554
Other eXpenses 22 721,385,213 757,859,677
[v. | Total Expenzes 2,004,343,979 1,819,55%,696
. | Profit before exceptional ond (- 1v) 209,294,633 253,924,478
extroordinory ifems and T
v, | Exceptional items 3 - (5B, 787}
Vi1, | Profit before extracrdinary ifemsz =W 09,294,633 754,510,285
and tox
Vi Extraordinary fte2ms - - -
13, | Profit before tax L= TER 209,254,633 254.510.285
¥_ | Tox expenses:
(1) Tox interest (previous year &022.717 2,540,580
{2} Current fax &9,090,86% 85,700,522
(3) Daferred fax | 390,878 (2,825,250
%1. | Profit/(Loss) for the pericd {1 - X) 132,790,169 161,694,433
%11, | Earning per equity share: |
1} Basic 4.B6 L.E8
| () Diluted | 484 588
Sigaiticant Acooontng Poliies {3}
Far and on Behalf of the Board
Rojesh Dubey Mayank Bhodouria D.N.5ingh 5.Lal
(Chief Financial Offlcer) (Company Secretary) (Directory ™  (Choirman & Managing Director)

This is the Profit & Loss Account referred to in our Report of even do
For K.C.KHANNA & CO.
Chortered Accountants
Firm Regisiration Na: 000421 N

Haorsha Chandro
Partnsr
Membership No. DB04EY

Bhopal
é Dated: 13" August, 2016




SOM DISTILLERIES & BREWERIES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

Porficulors

Yeor Ended
31 March, 2016

31 March, 2015

SDEL Annual Repoar! 2015-14

“Yeor Ended

~ Cash flow from operating activifies il
Profit befare Tax == 209,294,633 254,510,285
MNon-cosh odjustment fo:reconcile profit before fox
to net cash flows i
Depraciofion on continuing operations 30,508,106 4%,06%,554
Interest Expensea ' 22,871,247 23,470,534
Dividend Income - (7334, 3230
Operating profit before working copifal chonges 340,764,686 309, 725450
Movements in working caopital:

Increase/(decrease) in frode poyohles (3,518,462} 20,255,274
Increose/(decredse) in shorf 1erm provisions (4 A77111) 48,593,507
Increosef{decrease) In other current liabilitles [48,.085,437) 123897175
Incrense/(decrease) in other long term lfobilifies 40,000,000 %,%B%,000
Decrease/{increaze) in trade receivables (56,127, 485) {255, Bo9, 5AT)
Decregse/lincrense) in invenfories [25,453,350) 107, 985,825)
Decrease/(incrense) in long term loan & odvonces (12:370,304) (8,491,442}
Decreasef/{Increaze) in Short loan & advances (499,996,722} (156,425, 287)
Cash generofed from/{used in} operations (278,964,764) (16,281,711}
Direct Taxes Poid (net of refunds) | (75,113,586) (95,641,102)
Met Cash flow from/ (used in) operating octivities (A) (354,078,350) {111,922,813)
Cozh flow from Investing octivifies
Furchose of fixed a==ets, CWIF and capital advances [25,169,374) [31.003634)
FProceeds from sale of fixed aossets 034,439 -
Proceeds from sole/maturity of cumrent investment
Dividend Received = 7,334,323
Met Cosh flow from/ (used in} Investing activitles {B) (24,234,935) (23.669.311)
Cash flow from Financing activities
long tferm barrowings 316,299,778 547, 527694
Interest pald (F2,871,947) [23:479,534)
Dividend paid {41,283.600) [471,233.:400)
Dividend distribution tax (8,404,370) {8,404,370)
Net Cash flow from/ (used in) Finaoncing activities (C) 173,739,861 474,360,190
Met increase/{decrense) in cash ond cosh equivalents (a+s-0 (204,573.424) 338,748,064
Cash aond cazh eguivalents af the beginning of the year 402,298,411 43,530,345
Cash and cash equivalents ot the end of the year 197,724,987 402,298,411
Compenents of cosh ond cosh equivalents
Cash an hand 139,533,513 20,694,919
With Banks - on current account 34,478,440 363,651,383
With Banks - on deposit occount 23,713,034 17,950,10%
Total Cash and cash equivalents 197,724,987 402,298,411
For and on Behalf of the Board
Eajesh Dubey Movank Bhodaurio D.N.5ingh 5.Lal

(Chief Finoncial Officer) ™ (Company Secretary) (Director) ® (Chairman & Managing Direclor)

This i the Cash Flow Account referrsd to in our Report of even date

For K.C.KHANMNA & CO.
Chortered Accounfands, Firm BEegisirafion Mo: 000481 W
Bhopal Horsha Chandra
il 1]
Dated: 13° August, 2016 Pariner. Membership Mo, 080489




(1)

(2)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(YEAR ENDED 31.03.2016)

COMPANY INFORMATION

aom Distilleries & Breweries Lid.is o
Fublic compony domiciled in India
and incorporated under the provisions
of Companies Act 1956, 12 shares
are fisted on fhe BEombay Sfock
Exchaonge Limited (B5E) & Motlonal
Stock Exchonoe of indio (MSE). The
Company is engoged in fhe
manufaciure ond sole of Beerand
indian made foreign Liquor (IMFL).
The Compaony is o market leader in
Beerin'the siofte of Maodhya Pradesh,
The company cofers o both domestic
and internotionol markets.

SIGHNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

2.1 Basis for preporation of occounts

These finonciol stafements have been
preparad fo comply inoll material
daspectswith applicable occounting
principles in India. the opplicobie
Accounting Standards prescribed
under Section 133 of the Compaonies
Act, 2013 (*Act’) read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, the provisions of the &ct {io the
exteni-notified) and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India;
toihe exient applicable.

Albossets and liobilitfes hove been
classified os current or non-current as
perthe Company's normal operating
cycle and other criterio sat out in the
Schedule 1l fo the Companies Act
201 3. Bosed on the nafurs of producis
ond thefime between acguisition of
as5ets for processing and their

redlization in cash ond cash
equivalents the Company has
oscerfained ifs operating cycle as 70
days for the purpose of current/non-
current classification of ossefs and
llabilifies.

2.2 Revenue recognifion

All revenues dre generally recognized
on.accrual bozis except where there
unceralnty of ultimate realisofion.

2.3 Exponditure

Expenses are occounted for on
accrual basis and provision |2 made
foroll known losses ond lloblfies.

2.4 Fixed Assets and depreciotion

Flxed assets other thon lond
{Including site development) are
stated af cost less occumuloted
depreciotion and impairment losses,
if-ony. Cost comprises the purchose
price and any affributoble cost
(freight, duiies, levies etc.) of bringing
the asset to s working condition for
its infended vse and capitalization of
interest ond other expenses incurrad
upto fhe date of commissioning.

Depreciotion |5 provided based on
useful life of the aszeis gz prescribed
in Schedule |l fo the Companies Act,
2073 exceptin respect of the lobour
quartars where useful life is different
than those prescribed in Schedule [
are usad,

2.5 Impoirment of Assets

The camying amounts of assels are
reviewed of each balanoe sheet dote
to defermine whether there is any
indication of impoirment of the



assats. [fany indicalion exists, an gssct’s
recoverdble amount s estimated. An
impairment 055 5 recognized whenever
the carrying amouni of the azzef exceeds
the recoverable amount.

2.6 _Inventaries

Inveniories are stated af lower of costand
net reallzable value. Cosfs ore arrived at
a5 follows:

(i} Row moteriols, components, pocking
minferial, stores and spares on first in firs!
out basis.

(i) Stock in process and finished goods
faking info account the annual overage
cost of materlals consumed, direct
preduction expenses, Inferest;
depreciotion ond relafed Govermment
duties. Met realizable volue is the
esiimoted selling price.in the ordinary
course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and estimated costs necessary
to make the sale.

2.7 Foreign Currency Transaction

Transociions denominoted in foreign
currency are recordad of the exchange
rates prevailing on the dafe of the
tronzactions.

Curreni ossetz and liabilities in foreign
currency are converted at the exchange
rate prevailing of the year end and
exchange differences ara recognizedin
ihe Profit and Loss Account.

2.8 Retirement and other employes
benefits

Short Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of shorf term
employee benefits expected o be poidin
exchange for the services rendensd by
employeas are recognised as an expanse
during the period when the employess
render the senvices.

SDEL Annuol Report 2071 5-14

These benefits include performonce
incenfive and compensated ahsances.
Post-Employment Benefits

Defined Confribution Plans

& defined confributlon plon iz o posi-
employment benefit plan under which the
Company poys specified confributions fo o
separaie entity. The Company makes
specified monthly confributions towards
Frovident Fund,

The Company’s confribution iz recognized
as an expenze Infhe Stotement of Profit
and Loss during fhe period in which the
employes renders the related servica.

Defined Benefit Plans

The linkility in respeci of defined banefit
plans and other post-employment benefits
iz calculated wsing the Projected Unif
Credit Method and spreod over fhe period
during which fhe benefit is expecied 1o be
derved from employeas’ senvices.
Actuarlal goins and losses in respect of
post-employment and other long f2rm
bensfils ore charged to the Sfotement of
Profit and Loss.

2.9 Provision for Current ond Deferred
Tox

Frovision for Current Tax is made affer
foking info congideration benefits
gdmizzible vnder fhe Income Tax Ad.
1961, Deferred Tax resulting from fiming
difference” behween faxoble and
occounting incoma is computed using fox
rotes and laws that gare enacted or
substantively enocted by the Bolance
Sheel dafe,




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTD.)

As A1 31.03.2016 | As AT 31.03.2015

(31 | Share Copitaol
Authorized

3,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 350,000,300 350,000,000
Issued, Subcribed and Fully Paid
275.22,400 Eguity Shares of Es. 10 each 275,224,000 275,224,000

Terms/Rights attached to the class of shares.

{g) The company has one closs of equity shares having par volug of Re. 10 per Share.
Ench sharehalder 1s eligible for one vote per shore held. The dividend proposed by the
Boord of Directors Iz subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensving Annual

—  eneral Meeting. In the event of liguidation, the equity shareholders are eligitile fo
raceive the remaining assets of the company affer the distributlon of all preferential
amounts in propordien to their shareholding.

tl:l} Details of Shoreholders holding mnre than 5% Shares in the Company.

A= af 31.03.2014
No.ofShares %

As uT’ 31.03 2[!15
ND ﬂf shares o

' NAME OF SHARE HOLDERS

Som Disfilleries Privafe Limited | 3,029,832 .01% | 2994658 | 10:88%
Sh. Jogdish Kumar Arora | 1812472 6593 | 1,809,117 6.57%
g As AT 31.02.2014 | As At 31.03.2015

[4] = Reserves & Surplus

Copital Reserve 3,930,000 | 3,530,000
{Amount forfiefed agoinst share warranis)
Securities Premium Reserve 122,107.040 | 722,111,040
Surplus - In Statement of Profit & Loss
Balonce as per lost Finoncial Sfafement TR0 306570 67L o050
Less: Adjustment In value of Fixed Assefs 3,760,883
{As per Schedule-11 of Companies Act, 2013)
Add: Prafil for the year 133,790,149 161,694,443
Amount available for appropriation 014,295,739 830,174,540
Less:
Froposed Dividend 47.283.600 41,283,600
Dividand Disfribution Tax 2,404,370 Br204,370
Balonce ot the end of the yenr A&460B 767 | 7EOS06570

| Total Reserves & Surplus - 990.549,80% 906,547,610
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTD.)

| As At 31.03.2016 | As At 31.03.2015

[5] | Long Term Eorowings
Logns & Deposifs

(1) IFCI Venture Copital Ltd. (Unsecured) 177,847,364 78, 750000

| (I IFCI Lid. (Secured) 284104038 | 200000000

{iii} Vehicle Loans (Secured)

(Secured by Hypothecation of respective Vehicles)

From Banks & 211,278 T334, 185

Grand Todal 412,162,782 286,274,185

.f

Motes:

(o) Loan from IFCI Venture Copifol Fund Lid. Is secured by personal guaoranfees of
promaoters and collaterols given by ossociafes,

(b} Loan from IFCI Lid, is securad by morfgoge of land and hypothecafion of the
factary plant & mochineny.

{c) Imtereston vehicle loons varies from 8.5% fo 12.75% per annum. Tenor of these
loans ranges from 3 to 5 years. Respeciive vehicles have been hypothecated fo the
lending Instifutions to secure their loons. Repayment of these loans is regular as
per the fixed eqguated monthly instolments.

| As A131.03.2006 | As At 31.03.2015

[6]  Deferred Tax Linbility (Met)
Difference between depreciation 0% perbooks of 130,237,597 133,831,289
account and fhe Income Tox Act 1951

Gross Deferred Tax Liability 130,237,591 | 132,831,289

Deferred Tox Assets

Impoct of expendlture charged fo the stotement of T44 857 | 959243

profit and-loss In the current year but allowed for

tax purposes on payment basis

MAT Credit difference i 14,320,951 19.090,941

Gross Deferred Tox Assets i T ¥ 17,065,628 20,050,204

Deferred Tax Lighility (Net) i 113,171,953 112,781,085
Motes:

(@) Deferred tox assets and Deferred tox liabilities have been offset wherever the
company hos d legally enforceoble righf fo set off current tax ossets agalnst
current tax Habilities,

{b) Deferred tox assets and Deferred tax liobililies relote to Income faxes leived by
the same toxotion authority.




NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTD.)

o

. T As A 31022015
71 Other Lona Term Lighilities
Sacurity Deposits (Unsecured) 53,328,274 12,328,276
Total 52,328,274 12,328,276
~ [B1 | Shert Term Borrowingas
Vehicle Loans: (Securad)
{5ecured by Hypothecation of respective Vehicles)
From Banks 3,940,778 3,095,361
From Others - 198,517
| Term Loan 128,000,000 =
Cash Credit from Bank A7E196,030 A15:450,650
e T — ~ Taotal 509,156,808 318,745,628
[91 | Qther Current Liabilities
Bank Overdrafts (Book) 35427945 408,810
&dvances from cusfomears 2.842,87R Bo10. TR0
Expenses Poyoble B, 192465 175,337,719
Statutory dues poyable 34,754,740 734 Td6
Un poid Oividend 5125177 3,810,642
Dther Payables 45,821,889 45,808,102
L Total 218,185,093 | 264,270,729
[101 | Short Term Provislons
Employee Bencfits 4,442,938 3,387,850
Proposed Dividend 41,283,600 41,283,600
Dividend tox 24,245,856 15,841,484
Income tax (Current Year) &1,714:361 75,350,890
Total 131,686,755 135,363,866
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTD.)

[121| Long Term Loans & Advances

TTIITIT

" AsAL31.03.2016 | As At31.03.2015

Security D
Security Deposit | 48517595 | 27,378,291
Eamest Money | 7.556000 | 4375000
. J Total 54,073,595 | 41,703.29]
Mote: All the above amounts are unsecured ond consldered good.
EIE]:‘ Inventory
(o5 token, volved and cedified by the Management)
Row Maotarioks 30888327 25,722.445
Stores, Consumables & Packing Mdterials 122,455,028 72,392,389
Stock In Process 33,430,537 33,674,998
Finished Goods 52,433,960 126,964,670
Total 287,207,852 261,754,502
[14] | Trode Receivables
(Unsecurad, considered good)
Qutstanding for o pericd exceeding six months 13,844,438 11:153.572
Other Debts Bah, 414,494 501,977,895
Total 659,258,932 593,131,467
[151 | Cash and Cosh Equivalents |
| Cash in hand 139,533,513 20,696,919
Balance With Scheduled Banks
Current Accounts 34,478,440 363,651,383
| Deposit Accounts 18,587 857 14,135,447
Unpaid Dividend occounts 2123177 | 2,810,642
Total 197,724,587 402,298,410
[18] | Short Term Loans & Advances
Trade advonces to o Relofed Pariy 394,208,513 22512413
Copital Advances B6:651,125 68,702,758
Others
Staff Advances 2962111 1,629,238
Prepdid Expensas 45468063 16653484
Advances o suppliers 109,677,550 75,414,139
Advances fo Refallers 408,312,988 155,688,707
Total 264,420,722 249,388,268
Grand Total 1.045:300,361 | 545303430

Note: All the above amounts are unsecured and considered good.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTD.)

" Year Ended
As At 31.03.2016

Yeor Ended
As At 31.03.2015

[171| Revenue from Operations
sale of Products 2,637.982.664 2,153,388,894
Less: Production Duties
[Gtote Excise) (439,038,643) (91.819.44%)
Ravenue Fram Operations (Met) 2,198,944,020 2,061,549, 444
[181 | Other Income
Inferast 2,332,534 B&S, 445
Dividends - 7:334:323
Othar Revenues 12,372,058 2,714,781
Total 14,694,592 11,914,74%
191 | Costof Materidls Consumed
| Dpening Siocks 101,114,834 71,671,372
Add : Purchases (Row Materials & Chemicals) 418,225,885 433,805,697
Add : Purchaszes (Pocking Material) 680,525,744 409,730,703
Less : Closing Sfocks 141,343,355 107,174,634
Total 1,047,523,108 1,014.092,93E
NOTE: MATERIALS CONSUMED
f Queantities (MT) I Rupeas
BEER 201516 | 201415 | 201516 201415
Barley Malt | 529258 571769 | 141,781,510 | 141,051,582
Sugar 1,267.05 1,.743.45 | 35735554 | 53,735.386
Hops 11.27 na | 8703129 | 11,301,610
Chemicals & Essences I 12,091,170 | 14,463,703
Quantities (Proof KL} i Rupees
IMFL | 2015-16  2014-15 201516 | 201415
ENA Spirit | 509647 | 428404 | 144,439,985 125224730
Chemicals & Essences [ 3,040,484 2014720
Malt Spirit .21 i 33.52 4,993,366 | 15928790




NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTD.)

(201 Employee Benefifs Expense

i Yeor Ended |

31.03.2076

‘Yeor Ended
A1.03.2015

Salories; ollowances & Bonus 64,194,115 50,233,502
Employers contribution to PF & Grotuity 2,944,870 1,498,544
Staff welfore EXPENSES 2,051, 49% 1847511
Total 69,190,434 53579957
[21]| Einancial Cosfs
Bank |nferest 92,855,505 18,429,953
Other Interest & Chorges 15263 5049581
Tatal 92,871,947 23,479,534
[22]| Other Expenses
Consumables 11065306 15,994,773
Power and fuel T5.417,9%5 72,948,957
Labour 23,444,678 -
Rent 3.778.813 B21,250
| Repairs fo buildings 3,014,554 3070234
| Repairs o machinery 47, 454,837 31,034,124
Insurance 1,423,343 830,450
Rotes ond Taxes (Other than on Income) 90, 815658 84,500,383
Mizcellaneous expenses 5149611 3-401,275
Auditors Remuneration
(o) Audit fees 188,925 174,158
(b)) Other Services 54,655 61,798
Donations 454,684 -
Corporate Sociol Responsibility 2,721,000 2,337,970
(Reference Mote Mo 34)
Travelling & Conveyance 12,758,214 12,073,752
Legal & Professional 21,998,345 12.231,770
| Sales pramation 243,676,008 | 377.174,219
Adverfisement & Publicity 14,879,970 11,591,587
Freight outward 121,859,948 102,562,271
| Other selling expenszes 17.845.139 20,155,834
General expenses 10,248,534 3,700,798
Postage, Telegrams & Telephones 790,847 4,725.633
DOthers Repair & Maintenance 1:348.648 1,088,773
Yehicle Running & Maoinfenonce 8,451,994 7,178,629
Total 721,385:213 767,859,677
[23]| Exceplional Items
Frior period items (Met) - (585,787)
Total - (383, 7B7)
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SOM DISTILLERIES & BREWERIES LIMITED, NEW DELHI
YEAR ENDED 31.03.2016

Other Motes

[24] The Compony had sought but has not received informotion from any of the suppliers of
their being a Micro, Smaoll or Medivm Enterprise Unit under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 20046, Hence, omounts due fo Micro and 3mall
tcale Enterprises oulstanding as on March 31° 2016 are not ascerainoble.

[251.

Employees Benefits:

The required dizclosures of employess benefits as per Accounting Standard - 15 are

given hereunder:-

{f) In respect of Short Term Employee Benefits:

The Company hos at present only the scheme of cumulative beneflt of leave encashment
poyable ot the end of ecch calendar year and the same have been provided foron

peorudl basis,

(i) In respect of Defined Benefit Scheme ( Based on Actuarial Valuation ) of Gratuity:

Change in Obligation over the year

ended 31.3.2016

2014-15

Present Value of defined obllgation as 23.35039 1816112

an 01.04.2015 )
(i e 1,86,803 1,45,289
Current Service Cost 263,781 2,52,218
Benefits paid (iFany) (2,63,76%) (3,02,078)
Actuariol (aoin)/loss I [ T TR [ kT
‘Present value of the obligation at 0,08,323 - 23,3503%9

the and of tha periad

Expenses recognized during the year

ended 31.03.2016

Current Service Cost ) 2,563,781 255218
Inferest Cost - 1,864,803 145289
Expected refurn on plan assef (Z11.773) {1.25417)
Met Actuarial Gaoins/lossas 4,865,083 4,23,498
Current Service Cost & Actuarlal losses 7.03.874 &,95,588

in respect of seporated EI‘I‘IpIE'E-
Principal Actuarial Assumplions
Discount Rate

8.00% per annum | 8.00% perannum

Salary Growth Rate

Morfality |ALM 2006-08 i

Expeg:ted Rate of Balurn
Withdrawal Bate (Per Annum)

| 5.00% peronnum | 5.00% perdnnum.
AL 2006-08
Ultimate Uliimate
B.73% peronnum | 8.73% peronnum
= 2.00% p.g. 2.00% pa.

The estimaotes of rote of escalotion in salary considered inocivarial valuotion: foke into account
Inflatlon, senlority, promotion ond other ralevant facts.




OTHER NOTES (CONTD.)

[26] Imports
(6} | Value of Imports Calculated on CIF Bosls 2015-16 2014-15
{As cedified by the Management)
i} Raw & Packing Materials Fa26,026 | 3%65654
ii) Cumpnnenis and Sp-ure F'nlr’rs 71,217,400 1:29.00.179
{b) | Expenditure in Foreign Curre ncy '
Bank Charges 1,558,593 84,934

[271 Composition of row material, pocking moterials, stores, spares consumed.
{As cerfified by the Monaogement)

Particulars | Raw Materials & Pocki ferigls |  Stores & Spares

2015-16 2014-15 00516 | 201415
Imported _ '
Percenioge 09%% 3 eI | 1594%
Valee ® 96,26,026 S e 7400 4828377 =
S =
F'ercen’rclge '5"? DE% 1 DG‘}“.’: B83.235% [ 84.06%
Volve (1) 1037.897,082 | 1014092938 | 35348091 | 25461328
Total 100% T 100% 100% 100%
Total 10,47,523,108 | 10,14,092,938 42,469,491 30,289,705

_ [28] Earnings in Foreign Exchange

2015-16 2014-15
Exports of Goods calculoted | 247,598,652 2.41,23,029
on FOB Bosis |
[29] Contingent Liabilities
i
T Eiq_ima"ugurr[g’r'mé Company nof
| acknowledged os debts! Disputed
= Commerciol Tax Deparment 1. 70352685 O 3d 44,72
i~ - Income Tax Deporfment | 40 | 217.50,660
il Guarontees given by Bonkers on I:Ehui‘ of the 55,300,000 15:00,000
company not provided for I
Corporole guarantee given to o bank 7:25,00,000 725,000,000
__| onbehalfof gnother company S _
il Esfimaoted gmount of contracts remaining fo a5.00,000 2,968,000, 000
be executed on capitol occount and not '
provided for.
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OTHER NOTES (CONTD.) v A

[30] The company is engoged in the business of menufocture
and sale of Alcoholic beverages (Beer and IMFL) which
constitutes o single business segment. The company ‘s

exports oulside India did not exceed the threshold limits for 4 | 3 -
dizclosure os envisoged in A5 17 on “5egmen! Reporfing” WT_E_R ;

. |zzued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of indio. I T
In view of the above, primary and secondary reparting C o p;-‘fmf’_’ﬁ:; ke

dizclosures for business/ geographical segment as .ﬁ 7

envisaged in A% =17 gre not opplicable fo the Company.

[31] [Information as per Accounding Standard (A5) 18:
"Related Party Disclosures® is;

o) Related Porty

Enterprises
Having
Common

1 Relatives

- of Ke
Monogerial | i
EEE IR Monngerial

KMP | Personnel

Key

b) Transactions with Related Parties

Buring the yeor SOM Distilleries Byl Lid, ceosad fo
ke a related pardy. hence details of transociion with
thiz company are not given. Further, there are no
transactions with 5. Lal, key manageriol person,
ather than those underfoken in the ordinory course
of business.

---- e




=

32,

Eomings per share in occordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 20 on “Eamings per
Share™ are glven below

b s Gt L i

]

a) | Mumerator Frofil/(Loss) ofter tax 13.37.90,069 | 161654433
TR Weighted overoge number of equity shares Nos. | 27522400 | 2.7522,400
c} Basic & Dﬂq_iled egrnings per shares (£) 4.B4 S8R

dl Mominal value of zharez (T 1000 10.00

33,  The companys pending litigotions perfain to claims and cases accurring in the nomal
course of business, The company hos reviewed it2 pending litigations ond expects
that the outcome of the proceedings will not hove any materlal effect on its financiol
posilon.

34.  Duringine financial year 2015-146, the company hos =pant on amount of T 27.21 lacs
{previous year 23.38 locs) on corpordte sociol responsibility for the purpose of children
educotion ond medical ald.

35.  Bolaonces standing of the debit orcredlt in the accounts of various porties are subject
I confirmofion and reconciliafion.

346, Previous years figures hove been regrouped/ resfoted wherever considerad necessary
o make them comparoble fo those of the current year.

37, Allfiguras in the Bolance Shael, Profil & Loss Account and Schedulas have bésn

rounded off fo the nearest rupes.

Signotures to Schedules 1 to 37

Rojesh Dubey e Moyank Bhaduria D.H.SINGH 5. LAaL
{Chief Financial Officer) (Company secrefary) " (Director)

(Chairman &
Manoging Director)

For K.C. KHANMNA & CO.
Charfered Accountants
Firm Reglztration Mo: 00048 1M

Harsha Chandrd

Place: Bhopal Farner
Date: 13" August,2016 Mermberzhlp Mo: 080489
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INSTRUCTIONS

General Instructions

1.

A5 per the Componies Acl, 2013,
Lompany has to provide e<voling facility
to [t= shareholders. However the
shareholders, who do not hove dccess fo
a-yoling facility, may convey thelr Azsent
! Dizzent In Phyzical Assent/ Dissent
Form. If o zshareholder has opted for -
vioting, then hefshe should not vole by
Fhysical Assent/ Dissent Form.
However, in cose Shoreholders cost their
vote through both physical
aszent/dizzant form and e-voting, then
vofe caste through e=voting shall be
considered, and voie coste throuwgh
physical ossent/dissent shall be tredted
as invalid.

The nofice of Annual General Meeting
was dispotched’s-mailed fo the
members whose names appeared on ihe
Register of Members as on 28082074

Instructions for vofing physically on Assent /
Dissent Form.

a5

& Member desiring fo exercisa vote by
Assent/ Dissent should complete this
Assent /) Dissent Form and hand T over
before the meeting site.

Thiz Form should be completed and
slgned by the Shareholder (os perihe
specimen signaiure regisiered with the
Company Deposifory Porticipanis). In
case of [oint holding, fhis Form shouwld
be completed and signed by the first
nomed Sharsholder and in his abzence,
by the next named Sharcholder.

:J'I

In respect of shares held by corporate
and Institutional shareholders
LCcompanies, trusts, sociefies efc.), the
completed Assent /Dissent Form should
be accompanied by a cerificd copy of
the relevant Board
Eesolution/appropriote owthonzation,
with the specimen signotura(s) of the
authorized signofory (ies) duly atfasted.

The consent must be accorded by
recording the assent in the column "FOR!
or dissent in the columm AGAIMNET' by
pincing o fick mark (-7 in ne
opprogriate column in the Form. The
ossent or dissen! received in any ofher
form shall not be considered valld.

Members are requested fo fill the Form
in indelible ink ond oveid filling it by
vzing erasable writing mediumi{z) like
pencil.

There will be one Assent/ Dlssent Form
for every folio / Cllent id irrespedcive of
the number of joint holders.

Members are reguested not to send any
other paper along with the Assent/
Dissent Form. They are also requesied
not to write anything in the Assent/
Dizzent form except giving thelr assent
or dizzeni and pulting theirsignoture,

The Scrufinizer's decision on the validity

of the Assent Dissent Form will ha final
and binding.

Incomplete, unsigned or incorreciiy
fickad Assent ! Dissent Forms will be
rejected.




Motes for Shoreholders:

The Securifies and Exchaonge Board of Indla (SEBI} has mandaied the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every parficipont in securities morket. Members
halding shares in elechronic form are, therefore, requested fo submit the PAN fo their
Depository Parlicipants with whom they are mainiaining iheir demal accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form dre requasted to submit their PAN detalls to the RTA.

Electronic copy of the Annual Report for the year/period ended 312t March, 2016 along
with the nofice of the 23rd Annudl General Meeting of the Company (including Ballo!
Form, AHendance Slip ond Proxy Form) is being sent to oli the members whose email [Ds
are registered with the RTA/Depository Parficipants. For members who have naot
registered their emall oddress, physical copias of the Annucl Report are being sent by
other permissible means.

Members may alsonote thet the Motice of 23rd Annual Generol Meeting and the Annual
Repor for period ended 31st March, 2016 will olso be ovoilable on the Company’s websife
wwnw somindiouin. ond onthe websie of COEL, www evotingindia.com for theirdownload.
Even after registering for e-communicofion. members are enfitted o réceive such
communicotion In physicol mode & free of cost, upon making o specific request for the
same by any permissible mode free of cost.

Briefcaze, Bag(s), Cormy Bogls), Helmets, Ealables, Drinks, etc. will not be allowed inside
the Meeting Holl.

Members may kindly note that no ‘Gifts” will be disfributed of the Annual General Meeting.

Members / Proxy coming to attend the Annual General Meeting are requesied to camy
their original phote 10 (posspori/diving license/ voter’s card/PAN card) praof with them
for the purpoze of verificotion of the venus,

Members wishing fo seek further information or clarification on the Financial Statements
or operations of the Company af the meeting are requesied to send their gueries. at least
10 days before the dote of meeting, oddressed fo the Compony Secretary of the registered
office of the compony.

tembers must always mention thelr Folioy DP-ID & Clignt |D Mumberin all
corespondence with the company or RTA,

E-vofing

[0}

In Complionce with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companles Act, 20013 read with

Rule 20 of Companies (Management and Administrofion) Rules. 2014 and Regulation 44
SEBI (Listing Obligotions ond Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, your Compony
is pleased to affer E-voting focility o the Members of the Company 1o exercise thelr right fo
vofe by electrenic means in respect of the ifems confained In the notice.

The Company hos engoged fhe services of Central Depository Services (India) Limited o5
the Authorized Agency to provide E-voiing focility. E-voting is optionol and o member moy
physically vote ot the Annuot General Meeting df his discretion.

The Bodrd of Directors hove dppointed FC5 Me Modan Mohan Chowla, Prochising
Compony Secretary, Bhopal as the Scrufinizer for conduching the E-voting process In falr
ahd fransparent: monner.

The E-voting facility will be availoble during the following voting period after which the
portal will be blocked and shall not be ovaoiloble for E-voting. Once the vote an a resolution
is cost by any member: hefshie shall not be dllowed to change it subsequently.
Commencement of E-voting, 26" September. 2014, 10:00 0.m. End of E-vating, 297
September, 2016500 pom.
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& The cul-off dote for the purpose of E-vofing is 93" September 2014, The Vofing rights of
memhbers shall be in proportion to their equity shareholding in the paid up equity share copital
ofthe company ason cut-off dofe.

f The Results of E-vating ond Physical voting at the Annual General Meeting aleng with the
serutinizers’ report sholl be pioced on the website of the Company viz. www.somindlo.in
and shall also he communicated 1o the Stock Exchamge.

Theinstructions for shareholders voting electronicolly are as under:

(i}  Thevoting period begins on 26/09/2016 of 10:00 a.m. and ends on 29/09/2016 at 5:00 p.m.
During this period sha reholders’ of the Company, helding shares eltherin physical formarin
dematerialized form, s on the cut-off dote of 73/09/201 6, moy casttheir vote electronically.
The e-voting module sholl be disabled by COSL forvoting thersafter.

(i  Shareholders who have elready voted prior to the meefing dote would not be enfitied to vote
ot the maeting venue.

(il Theshareholders should log aniothe e-voting website www.evelingindio.com.
() Clickon Shareholders.
{v} NowEnteryourUser|D
a. Far CDSL: 14 diglts beneflciary 10,
h. Eor NSDL: 2 Choracter DP | D followed by B Digits Client 1D,
¢ Membare holding shares in Fhysical Form shaould enter Folio Number registerad with the
Company.
i) Mextentertha Imoge Verificotion as displayedand Click on Lagin.

(vii) 1f you are heolding shares in demat form and hed logged on to www.evalingindia.com and
yaled on an earlier voting of ony compan v, then yourexisting password is 10 be used,

fviiit 1$youareafirstiime userfoliow the steps glven below:

For Members n.nll:'I'I"ng sharesin Demat Form and Fﬁ}r's'icnl Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpho-numeric *PAN issued by income Tax Department
{Applicable for both demat sharehalders os well as physical sharehalders) -
| Members who hove not updated their PAN with the Company/Depasitory

Porficipant are requested fo use the fi rst two letters of their name and the 2
digits of the saguence number (as mentioned on the address label of the
envelope of this Annual Report) in the PAM field. = In cose tha sequence
number iz less than & digits enter the applicable number of 0's before fhe
number after the first two choracters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If
your name is Romesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enier
RAQOOON0OT Inthe PARN field.

En’re}’rhe Oiote of Birth 0% recorded in your demat account or In the company
_records forthe s_u_'!g_t_i_n__:_mu’rucc_::_nun’ruffnlln In da/ mmyyyyy format.

DOB

Dividend Bank Enter the Dividend Bank Detalls as recorded in your demat account or
Details in the compony records for the sald demat account or folio, « Please enter
the DOB or Dividend Bank Detfalls in order fo login. If the details ars not
recorded with the depasitory orcompany please enterfhe memberid/ Tolio
numberinihe Dividend Bank deteils field os mentioned in Instruchion ().
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After entering theze details appropriotely, ciick on "SUBMIT fah.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
salection screen. However, members holding shores in demat farm will now raach
‘Possword Creotion’ menu wherain they are required fo mondatorlly enter thelr fogin
possword in the new pos=ward fisld. Kindly note thot this possword Is to be glso
used by the demat holders for veting for resalutions of any other company on which
they are eligible fo vote, provided thot company opts for e-voting through CDSL
plofform. It is strongly recommended not to share your passward with any other
person and take utmost care to keep vour password confidential.

For fembers holding shares In physical form, the details can be used only for o-
voting on the resolefions contained In this Notice.

Click on the EVSMN forthe Som Distilleries and Breweries limited.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION® and against the
same the opfion "YES/NO" for vofing. Select the option ¥ ES or NO a5 desired. The
opfion YES implies thot you assent fo the Resalution and option NO implies that you
dissent fo the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LIMNK” i vou wich ta view the entire Resolulion
defoils.

After selecting the resolufion you have decided to vote oan, click an "RUBMITY. A
confirmation box will be displayved. If vou wish to confirm your vote, click an “0K",
efse fo change your vote, click oh “CANCEL” gnd accordingly modify your vote.
Cnce you “CONFIRM® your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed 1o madify
YOUT VOTE.

Tou con also lake out print of the vofing done by you by clicking on “Click hare fo
print" option on the Voting page.

If Demat account holder has forgoften the cha nged password then Enter fhe User 1D
and the imoge verfication code and click on Forgot Password & enter the defails as
prompted by the system.

Mote for Non-Individual Shoreholders and Custodlans

* Non-Individual shareholders (Le. other than Individuals, HUF MR ete.) and
Custodlan are required to log on to www.evotingindin.com and register themszlves
os Corporotes.

+ A scanned copy of the Regisiration Form beg ring the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailed fo helpdesk.evotina@cdslindia.com.

* After receiving the login defoils o complionce vser should be created Using the
admin login and password. The Compllonce user would be able ta link the
occount{s) for which they wish to vote on.

= The li=t of occounds should be malled to helpdesk.evotingi@cdslindle.com and on
dpproval of the accounts they would be able fo cast their vote.

= A scanned copy of the Boord Resolufion and Power of Aftorney (POA) which thay
nave issued in favour of the Custodion, if ony, should be uplooded In PDF format In
the system for the scrutinizer fo verify the some.

In case you have any queries of issues regording e-voting, you maoy refer the
Frequently Asked Questions (“FAGS") and e-vofing monual available of
www.evotingindia.com. under help section or write an email fo
helpdesk.evotingm@cdslindio.com

The results declared along with the Scrufinizer's Report shall be ploced an the
Company's website www.somindia.in ond on the website of CDEL
hitp./fwww.evofingindia,.com within thres days of the passifg of the Besolutions ot
the 23° AGM of the Company and sholl glso be communicated o Bombaoy Stock
Exchange Limifed and Notional Stock Exchange of India where the shares of the
Company gre fisted.




